

Fall Commencement

University of Northern Iowa

Cedar Falls, Iowa

December 16, 2017







Dear Panther Graduates,

CONGRATULATIONS! Your years of hard work and perseverance have paid off. On behalf of the entire University of Northern Iowa family, please accept our congratulations and gratitude!

The University has a rich history of educational excellence, and today we celebrate with you in reaching this educational milestone. A UNI education is focused on your future—

we prepare graduates to pursue academic, professional, and personal goals throughout their lives. We wish you continued success.

Thank you for choosing to attend UNI. You've been part of a campus community that is filled with opportunities to learn and be challenged; importantly, you've been part of a community that enables students to contribute to the educational and cultural vitality of the university. We're grateful for the positive impact you have made on UNI as a student.

As you celebrate this major academic achievement, take time to thank those who have supported you along the way – family members, friends, UNI faculty and staff members, and classmates. We are especially grateful for the investment these individuals have made in your success at UNI.

Again, congratulations as you graduate from the University of Northern Iowa. You are always welcome at your alma mater, and we hope you stay connected.

Panther Proud!

Mark A. Nook

President



Table of Contents

Board of Regents
Institutional Leadership
University Honors Program
Legacy Graduates
Military Science
Lux Service Award
Program
College of Business Administration
Division of Continuing Education and Special Programs
College of Education
College of Humanities, Arts and Sciences
College of Social and Behavioral Sciences
The Academic Procession
Academic Honorary Organizations
Service Organizations
UNI Alma Mater

Board of Regents

President	Dr. Michael Richards	MA, MD	University of Iowa
President Pro Tem	Patricia Cownie	BA	University of Iowa
	Sherry Bates	BA	Iowa State University
	Nancy Boettger	BA	Iowa State University
	Milt J. Dakovich	BS	Iowa State University
	Nancy Dunkel	BA	Loras College
	Rachael Johnson	Student	University of Northern Iowa
	Larry E. McKibben	ВА	University of Northern Iowa
		JD	University of Iowa
	Dr. Subhash C. Sahai	MA	University of Northern Iowa
		MD	University of Iowa

Institutional Leadership

President	Mark A. Nook	ВА	Southwest Minnesota State University
		MA	Iowa State University
		PhD	University of Wisconsin–Madison
Provost and Executive Vice	A. James Wohlpart	BA, PhD	University of Tennessee–Knoxville
President		MA	Colorado State University
Senior Vice President for	Michael Hager	BA	University of Northern Iowa
Finance and Operation		MBA	University of Dubuque
		DBA	St. Ambrose University
Vice President for Student	Paula Knudson	BA	University of Iowa
Affairs		MPA	University of Hartford
		PhD	University of Minnesota
Vice President for University	Lisa Baronio	BA, BBA	University of Iowa
Advancement		MBA	University of Nebraska—Omaha
Interim Associate Provost for	Patrick Pease	BS, MA	Indiana State University
Academic Affairs and Dean, Graduate College		PhD	Texas A&M University
Associate Provost for Faculty	John Vallentine	BM	Southeast Missouri State University
		MM	University of Northern Iowa
		PhD	University of Kentucky

Associate Vice President for	Matthew Kroeger	BA	University of Northern Iowa
Enrollment Management		MEd	Northern Arizona University
Associate Vice President for Educator Preparation	Victoria Robinson	BA, MA, EdD	University of Northern Iowa
Chief Information Officer	Marty L. Mark	BA, MA	University of Northern Iowa
Assistant Vice President and	Glenn P. Gray	BS	University of Wisconsin-Stevens Point
Executive Director of Residence		MS	University of Nebraska–Lincoln
Assistant Vice President,	Kelly Flege	BS	Boston College
Administration and Financial Services		MBA	University of Iowa
Dean, College of Business	Leslie Wilson	BS	Iowa State University
Administration		MBA	University of Northern Iowa
		PhD	University of Iowa
Dean, College of Education	Gaëtane Jean Marie	BA, MA	Rutgers University
		PhD	University of North Carolina
Dean, College of Humanities,	John Fritch	BA	University of Nebraska–Lincoln
Arts and Sciences		MA, PhD	University of Kansas
Dean, College of Social and	Brenda L. Bass	BA, MS	California State University—Bakersfield
Behavioral Sciences		PhD	University of Arizona
Dean, Continuing Education and Special Programs	Kent M. Johnson	BA, MA, EdD	University of Northern Iowa
Dean, Library	Christopher Cox	BA	Susquehanna University
		MA	University of Connecticut
		MLS	State University of New York at Albany
Dean of Students	Leslie Williams	BS	University of Central Missouri
		MS	University of Tennessee-Knoxville
		EdD	Johnson & Wales University
Associate Professor, Chair of the Faculty	Tim Kidd	BS, PhD	University of Illinois at Urbana—Champaign
Professor, Chair of the Faculty	Michael Walter	MS	Oregon State University
Senate		PhD	Washington State University
Associate Professor, President	Joe Gorton	BS, MSW	University of Houston
of United Faculty		PhD	Texas A&M University
Associate Professor, Graduate	Gayle Pohl	BA	Xavier University
Faculty Chair		MA, PhD	University of Kentucky
Student Body President	Jamal White	Student	University of Northern Iowa

University Honors Program

Graduates wearing gold University Honors medallions are recipients of designations from the University Honors Program. The designation of University Honors with Distinction indicates the completion of at least thirty credit hours of honors-level course work throughout a student's undergraduate study. The designation of University Honors indicates the completion of at least eighteen credit hours of honors-level coursework. Both designations require the completion of an undergraduate honors thesis. Students earning honors designations are noted throughout the commencement program along with their thesis title.

Legacy Graduates

The University of Northern lowa has a long and proud tradition of multi-generational family graduates. The Legacy designation (\Diamond) in the commencement program signifies that a parent and/or grandparent are also UNI graduates. The UNI Alumni Association celebrates this special connection with alma mater and welcomes all alumni to submit their legacy information to info@unialum.org. Legacy information included in this program was submitted by the graduate.

Military Science

The following graduate has earned a commission as a Second Lieutenant in the United States Army.

Timothy Lee Logeman, Earlham, IA

Graduation with Honors

Three levels of honors are awarded to students on graduation from a bachelor's degree curriculum. To receive an honor rating, the student must earn no less than 55 semester hours of credit at this university.

The names of the students receiving honors are identified in the commencement program and on their academic transcript.

Summa Cum Laude

Students whose cumulative UNI grade point average places them in the top 3% of those students graduating from their academic major college/division will be awarded Summa Cum Laude.

Magna Cum Laude

Students whose cumulative UNI grade point average places them in the top 4% through top 8% of those students graduating from their academic major college/division will be awarded Magna Cum Laude.

Cum Laude

Students whose cumulative UNI grade point average places them in the top 9% through top 15% of those students graduating from their academic major college/division will be awarded Cum Laude

Lux Service Award

The University of Northern Iowa Lux Service Award is presented by the Office of the Dean of Students annually to undergraduate students who best represent the ideal of service to the university community.

The honor is conferred in the spirit of keeping the light of service to others burning bright at UNI. The name of the award, Lux, is from the university's official seal that features a burning lamp of knowledge and the Latin word for light.

Our fall 2017 Commencement recipient of the Lux Service Award was awarded in May 2017 but will accept this honor during the Fall 2017 commencement ceremony. Our Lux Service Award students are involved in an average of seven student organizations and have held leadership positions in at least two. They have completed countless hours of community service for UNI and the Cedar Valley. They hold on-campus jobs, off-campus jobs, conduct research and hold internships. They are resident assistants, presidents of organizations, volunteer coordinators, student ambassadors, Greek members, student athletes and even TC or TK, our Panther mascots. These students do all of this while maintaining an average GPA of 3.47. They truly represent the shining stars of our campus.



Megan Kennedy is a psychology and family services double major from Ogden, lowa. She has been actively involved in a number of organizations including president of Social and Behavioral Representatives (SABRs) and the Psychology Club, Model UN, UNI Proud, Northern lowa Feminists, National Honor Society of Leadership and Success, Phi Sigma Pi National Honor Fraternity, Honors Program, Conversation Partner, St. Stephen Catholic Student Center and the UNI Marching Band. Megan also

volunteered her time at the Riverview Center in Waterloo, conducted research on campus and served as a teaching assistant. She did all of this while working full time at Exceptional Persons, Inc. as a direct support professional.

Megan plans to attend graduate school to earn her Ph.D. in sexual violence and PTSD. Her lasting legacy will not only be the countless students she has impacted while at UNI and her contributions to the growth of many organizations, but her impact as a star in the documentary film "We Are Survivors." Megan has influenced numerous individuals through sharing her own story and helping others through difficult times in their lives.

Congratulations to the 2017 Lux Service Award Recipient!

University of Northern Iowa Commencement

December 16, 2017 I McLeod Center I 11:00 a.m.

Mark A. Nook, Ph.D.

President of the University

Presiding

John Vallentine, Ph.D.

Associate Provost for Faculty and Professor

Commencement Marshal
Prelude Concert
Processional
The Academic Procession
Candidates for Degrees
Candidates from the College of Business Administration
Candidates from the College of Continuing Education and Special Programs
Candidates from the College of Education
Candidates from the College of Humanities, Arts and Sciences
Candidates from the College of Social and Behavioral Sciences
Candidates from the Graduate College
Lux Award Recipient
Faculty
Members of the Faculty
Heads of the Departments
The President's Party
Commencement Marshal
President
Members of the Board of Regents
Platform Guests

Officers of the University

The National Anthem	ructor of Voice
Presentation of the Colors	C Honor Guard
Welcome	h.D., President
Presentation of the Lux Award	h.D., President
Recognition of Military Personnel	h.D., President
Award of Honors	•
Student Address	
Board of Regents Address	ilt J. Dakovich
Presentation of Candidates	
Conferring of Degrees	h.D., President
Reader of the Candidate Names	hammer, M.A. essor, Theatre
PTOTE	essui, illeatie
The audience is urged to refrain from cheering or applauding graduates as they are individually named. Your enthusiasm is understandable but may interfere with the rights of others to hear and will delay the pro	l.
The audience is urged to refrain from cheering or applauding graduates as they are individually named.	l. ogram.
The audience is urged to refrain from cheering or applauding graduates as they are individually named. Your enthusiasm is understandable but may interfere with the rights of others to hear and will delay the pro	I. ogram. Tim Kidd, Ph.D.
The audience is urged to refrain from cheering or applauding graduates as they are individually named. Your enthusiasm is understandable but may interfere with the rights of others to hear and will delay the programment.	l. ogram. Tim Kidd, Ph.D. of the Faculty Jamal White
The audience is urged to refrain from cheering or applauding graduates as they are individually named. Your enthusiasm is understandable but may interfere with the rights of others to hear and will delay the prof. Faculty Remarks to Graduates	I. Digram. Tim Kidd, Ph.D. Tof the Faculty Jamal White ent 2017-2018 David Boyer
The audience is urged to refrain from cheering or applauding graduates as they are individually named. Your enthusiasm is understandable but may interfere with the rights of others to hear and will delay the programment. The contraction of the programment is understandable but may interfere with the rights of others to hear and will delay the programment in the programment in the programment is understandable but may interfere with the rights of others to hear and will delay the programment in the programment in the programment is understandable but may interfere with the rights of others to hear and will delay the programment in th	ogram. Tim Kidd, Ph.D. Tof the Faculty Jamal White ent 2017-2018 David Boyer rd of Directors
The audience is urged to refrain from cheering or applauding graduates as they are individually named. Your enthusiasm is understandable but may interfere with the rights of others to hear and will delay the programment. The contraction of the Graduates are individually named. The contraction of the UNI Alumni Association Board Chair of the UNI Alumni Association Board.	ogram. Tim Kidd, Ph.D. of the Faculty Jamal White ent 2017-2018 David Boyer rd of Directors h.D., President



College of Business Administration

Graduate Candidates

Accounting

☆Emily Anne Fisher, MAcc

Wapello, lowa Accounting

☆Tanner Gribben, MAcc

Mason City, Iowa Accounting

Mitchell Maiers, MAcc

Cedar Falls, Iowa Accounting

☆Jacob Riggs, MAcc

Cedar Falls, Iowa Accounting

☆John Thomas Schmitt, MAcc

Fort Atkinson, Iowa Accounting

☆Reilly Lynne Trent, MAcc

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Accounting

Business Administration

Alba Lucia Aguillon, MBA

Parkersburg, Iowa **Business Administration**

Andrew Michael Bachman, MBA

Schleswig, Iowa **Business Administration**

Tiffany Lyn Batchelor, MBA

Davenport, Iowa **Business Administration**

Ashok Bhattarai, MBA

Birtamod, Nepal **Business Administration**

♦ Michael Charles Hanson, MBA

Manchester, Iowa **Business Administration**

☆Tony J. Hanson, MBA

Cedar Falls, Iowa **Business Administration** **Megan Elizabeth Horn, MBA**

Waterloo, Iowa **Business Administration**

☆Tiphaine Charlotte Hustache, MBA

Cedar Falls, Iowa **Business Administration**

☆Ryan Michael Loder, MBA

Granite Bay, California **Business Administration**

☆James Michael Mayer, MBA

Cedar Falls, Iowa **Business Administration**

Jonathan Kavul Mujing, MBA

Lubumbashi, Congo, The Democratic Republic **Business Administration**

☆Kerry Ronald Nicolaus, MBA

Cedar Falls, Iowa **Business Administration** ±Kishor Sapkota, MBA

Gaindakot, Nepal **Business Administration**

Andrea Rae Schmit. MBA

Cedar Falls, Iowa **Business Administration**

◇Benjamin William Stevens, MBA

Jesup, Iowa **Business Administration**

Gina E. Trimble, MBA

Independence, lowa **Business Administration**

Bhaskar Upadhyaya Subedi, MBA

Gaushala, Nepal **Business Administration**

Chung Wa Wong, MBA

Tsuen Wan, Hong Kong **Business Administration**

College of Business Administration

Undergraduate Candidates

Accounting

Ariana Raquel Aldana, BA

Storm Lake, Iowa Accounting

Alex Joseph Balk, BA

Dubuque, Iowa Accounting

♦Nathan Ryan Banwart, BA

Lake Mills, Iowa Accounting

Kyle Lawrence Behounek, BA

lowa Falls, lowa Accounting

☆Jessica Marie Berkshire, BA

Roselle, Illinois
Accounting
University Honors
Thesis: The Business

Thesis: The Business of Fraud

Ashley Michelle Bertrand, BA

Waterloo, Iowa Accounting

Autum Marie Brocka, BA

Readlyn, Iowa Accounting

Matthew Dylan Broderick, BA

West Des Moines, Iowa Accounting

☆Russell Wayne Bunger, BA

Humboldt, Iowa Accounting

**Zhiyuan Cheng, BA

Jingjiang, China Accounting

Lucas Corbett, BA

Independence, Iowa Accounting

Colton William Crall, BA

Albia, Iowa Accounting

Xian Cui, BA

Ningbo, China Accounting

Taylor Davis, BA

Denver, Iowa Accounting

*Kyle Dlouhy, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Accounting

Jameson Ronald Eberline, BA

Marshalltown, lowa Accounting

⊘Zachary Lynn Elenz, BA

Waverly, lowa Accounting

Liwen Fan, BA

Shanghai, China Accounting

Lauren Mae Friesth, BA

Humboldt, Iowa Accounting

Jacob William Hackman, BA

Waucoma, Iowa Accounting **Maggie Mae Hallman, BA

Pocahontas, Iowa Accounting

⇔Wanchen Han, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Accounting

Brady Richard Hardeman, BA

Park View, Iowa Accounting

*Seth Benjamin Hersom, BA

Laurens, Iowa Accounting

◊*Brody Kenneth Heying, BA

Morning Sun, Iowa Accounting

James Alan Higgins, BA

Spencer, Iowa Accounting

◊*Nathan David Hildebrand, BA**

Belmond, Iowa Accounting

Rebecca Leigh Hinz, BA

Coal Valley, Illinois Accounting

Kayla Marie Holman, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Accounting

Hannah Marie Hugen, BA

Monroe, Iowa Accounting

^{***} Summa Cum Laude

^{**} Magna Cum Laude

^{*} Cum Laudo

☆Anthony James Hurlburt, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Accounting

Emily Mae Janett, BA

Lansing, lowa Accounting

☆Darian Lavelle Jones, BA

Saint Louis, Missouri Accounting

*Anne Jorgensen, BA

Dumont, Iowa Accounting

Gage William Kanellis, BA

Manchester, Iowa Accounting

***Jacob John Kempen, BA

Austin, Minnesota Accounting

Samuel Patrick Kuhter, BA

Toledo, Iowa Accounting

Dodj Lanzo, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Accounting

Yixuan Lin, BA

Shuozhou, China Accounting

Yuanmiao Liu, BA

Shanghai, China Accounting

Olivia Ann Lugar, BA

Kalona, Iowa Accounting

Jie Ma, BA

Shanghai, China Accounting

*Michaela Rae Martin, BA

Mount Vernon, Iowa Accounting

☆Adam Duane Medick, BA

Elkhart, Iowa Accounting

⇔Whitney Jo Medinger, BA

Bellevue, Iowa Accounting

Naomi Jayne Miller, BA

Wellman, Iowa Accounting

☆Cody Jarik Nuzum, BA

Monroe, Iowa Accounting

Jamie Marie Pearson, BA

Waterloo, Iowa Accounting

Anna Louise Pedersen, BA

Manson, Iowa Accounting

*Fan Ping, BA

Shanghai, China Accounting

Brandon Levi Qualley, BA

Iowa Falls, Iowa Accounting

◇Aaron Lynn Reichter, BA

Altoona, Iowa Accounting

***Serena Michelle Reynolds, BA

Argyle, Iowa Accounting

◊*Sarah Allison Ross, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Accounting

Nicholas Kruse Roudabush. BA

11

Eden Prairie, Minnesota

Accounting

Rebeka Lynn Schunk, BA

New Hampton, Iowa Accounting

Craig Eugene Schweer, BA

Tripoli, Iowa Accounting

Kelsi Sue Snyder, BA

Alta, Iowa Accounting

Ryan Matthew Soppe, BA

Manchester, Iowa Accounting

☆Jordan Lee Sowle, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Accounting

♦ Colton Richmond Steele, BA

Muscatine. Iowa Accounting

Christopher Winzor Styres, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Accounting

Tongjing Tang, BA

Shanghai, China Accounting

Jennifer Marie Van Sickle, BA

Waverly, Iowa Accounting

Jacob Lee Vollmar, BA

Pella, Iowa Accounting

Bianca Ann Waid, BA

Dubuque, Iowa Accounting

Nickolas Mark Wallace, BA

Grinnell, Iowa Accounting

Brittani Marie Watson, BA

Clear Lake, Iowa Accounting

**Madison Marie Weekly, BA

Atkins, Iowa Accounting

Summa Cum Laude

Magna Cum Laude

Cum Laude

 \Diamond Legacy Summer

Spring

☆Camryn Jean Wrage, BA

Rock Falls, Illinois Accounting

Economics

Dylan Lee Beeck, BA

Charter Oak, Iowa

Economics: Business Economics

Alyssa Chellan Dixon, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Economics: Business Economics

☆Anthony James Hurlburt, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Economics: Business Economics

☆Kaleb Jay Luse, BA

Eldora, Iowa

Economics: Business Economics

Nathan Charles Miller, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Economics: Business Economics

Benjamin Ukelo Lueth, BA

Ames, Iowa

Economics: General Economics

♦ Davis John Murphy, BA

Cresco, Iowa

Economics: General Economics

Sierra Renee Perkins, BA

Des Moines, Iowa

Economics: General Economics

Ye Yuan, BA

Beijing, China

Economics: General Economics

Nathan Jack Zabel, BA

Dike, Iowa

Economics: General Economics

Finance

♦Nathan Ryan Banwart, BA

Lake Mills, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

Alyssa Anne Beck, BA

Des Moines, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

Dylan Lee Beeck, BA

Charter Oak, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

Bradon Timothy Bergman, BA

Stratford, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

Autum Marie Brocka, BA

Readlyn, Iowa

Finance: Financial Institutions

Matthew Dylan Broderick, BA

West Des Moines, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

**Zhiyuan Cheng, BA

Jingjiang, China

Finance: Financial Management

*Mitchell Mark Dellamuth, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Finance: Investments

*Kyle Dlouhy, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

☆Gordana Dostanic, BA

Waterloo, lowa

Finance: Financial Institutions

Emily M. Eickert, BA

Bryant, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

Ryan Patrick Fishel, BA

Mason City, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

Lauren Mae Friesth, BA

Humboldt, Iowa

Finance: Financial Institutions

Jacob William Hackman, BA

Waucoma, Iowa

Finance: Financial Institutions

Colton Blake Hansen, BA

Oskaloosa, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

*Seth Benjamin Hersom, BA

Laurens, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

◊*Nathan David Hildebrand,** BA

Belmond, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

◇Baylor James Hill, BA

Bettendorf, Iowa

Finance: Personal Wealth Management

Summa Cum Laude

Magna Cum Laude Cum Laude

Legacy

Summer Spring

12

Jill Elizabeth Hingtgen, BA

Jesup, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

***Dallas Lee Imoehl, BA

Postville, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

Alex Jacobson, BA

Elkader, lowa

Finance: Financial Management

☆Dillon Edwin Keffer, BA

Vinton, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

☆Jared Andrew Kockler. BA

Clear Lake. Iowa

Finance: Financial Institutions

Samuel Patrick Kuhter, BA

Toledo, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

Xiaozhen Lei, BA

Shenyang, China

Finance: Financial Management

*Michaela Rae Martin, BA

Mount Vernon, Iowa

Finance: Financial Institutions

☆Travis Michael Martinek, BA

Cresco, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

Sarah Margaret McCallum, BA

Marion, Iowa

Finance: Financial Institutions

±Tanner William Mumm, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

Ryan James Nichols, BA

Polk City, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

Hunter James Norland, BA

Algona, Iowa

Finance: Financial Institutions

Nathan Alan O'Brien, BA

Carroll, Iowa

Finance: Financial Institutions

☆OMadeline Marie O'Donnell, BA

Marion, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

Andrew Olai Opsal, BA

West Des Moines, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

⇔Benjamin John Osterhaus, BA

North Liberty, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

Matthew John Poulton, BA

Iowa City, Iowa

Finance: Investments

Brandon Levi Qualley, BA

Iowa Falls, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

*Justin Michael Reuter, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Finance: Financial Institutions

Michael Ribando, BA

LeMars, Iowa

Finance: Personal Wealth Management

±David H. Rubio, BA

Waterloo, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

Christopher Winzor Styres, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Finance: Investments

Johnston, Iowa

Finance: Personal Wealth Management

Yao Tian, BA

Shanghai, China

Finance: Financial Management

Nathyn Robert Trenary, BA

Algona, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

Jennifer Marie Van Sickle, BA

Waverly, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

Alanna Fay Verner, BA

Des Moines, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

Benjamin E. Williams, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

Timothy Allan Wolfe, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Finance: Financial Management

Management

Mahdi Hassan Al Rebh. BA

Qatif, Saudi Arabia

Management: Business Administration

Tiffany Lynn Bazan, BA

Stillwater, New York

Management: Organizational Leadership

Kyle Lawrence Behounek, BA

Iowa Falls, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

Kelsey Lynn Bockenstedt, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

☆Tanner Lee Cave. BA

Swisher, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

Earl Stanley Cheatheam, BA

Davenport, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

Summa Cum Laude

Magna Cum Laude Cum Laude

Legacy Summer

Spring

☆Dylan Michael Cink, BA

Algona, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

♦Dakota Johnson-Brown Cox. BA

Parkersburg, Iowa

Management: Organizational Leadership

Emily M. Eickert, BA

Bryant, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

Cameron Joseph Fagen, BA

Keota, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

♦Jared Farley, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

Allisa Fisher, BA

Independence, lowa

Management: Business Administration

☆Richard Andrew Garcia, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

Jacob John Gardner, BA

Ottumwa, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

**Maggie Mae Hallman, BA

Pocahontas, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

☆Jeslyn Rose Hansen, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

Brady Richard Hardeman, BA

Park View, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

Samuel Jeffrey Huss, BA

Lincoln, Nebraska

Management: Organizational Leadership

±Bryce Vern Jacobs, BA

Clarksville, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

±Zakary Michael Jenn, BA

Waterloo, lowa

Management: Business Administration

Ryan Francis Jessen, BA

Denver, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

Dajana Konasa, BA

Riga, Latvia

Management: Business Administration

☆Luke Arthur Kramer, BA

Hopkinton, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

Courtney Jo Kuennen, BA

Fort Atkinson, Iowa

Management: Human Resource Management

Muyang Li, BA

Shanghai, China

Management: Human Resource Management

Katelyn Marie Loveland, BA

Palo, Iowa

Management: Human Resource Management

☆Kyle Kenneth Mahoney, BA

Solon, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

☆**Anna Marie Meadows**, BA

Dubuque, Iowa

Management: Human Resource Management

☆Jeremy Michael Morgan, BA

Coralville, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

♦ Taylor John Morris, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Management: Organizational Leadership

±Tanner William Mumm. BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

Allan William Nyhus, BA

Waterloo, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

☆◇Jake Christopher Olesen, BA

Avoca, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

Taylor Nicole Parker, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

Darby Patritto, BA

Ottumwa. Iowa

Management: Organizational Leadership

Anna Louise Pedersen, BA

Manson, Iowa

Management: Human Resource Management

Dylan Dean Power, BA

Waterloo, lowa

Management: Organizational Leadership

◊*Elizabeth Louise Simmons, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Management: Human Resource Management University Honors with Distinction Thesis: Accommodating Invisible Illnesses and Disabilities in the Workplace

Marshall Sinnwell, BA

New Hampton, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

Christian Sowle, BA

Kalamazoo, Michigan

Management: Organizational Leadership

Weston Douglas Spedding, BA

Manson, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

♦Joshua Bradley Tipton, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

Taylr Kristine Wacker, BA

Waukon, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

Bianca Ann Waid. BA

Dubuque, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

Summa Cum Laude

Magna Cum Laude Cum Laude

 \Diamond

Legacy

Summer Spring

14

Colleen R. Walker, BA

Waterloo, lowa

Management: Business Administration

Jenifer Kay Ward, BA

Luana, Iowa

Management: Business Administration

Management Information Systems

♦ Matthew J. Gillen, BA

Waterloo, Iowa

Management Information Systems

Jonathon Scott Hamilton, BA

Adel, Iowa

Management Information Systems

⇔Wanchen Han, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Management Information Systems

☆Kaleb Jay Luse, BA

Eldora, Iowa

Management Information Systems

☆John Peter Mahlstede, BA

Marshalltown, Iowa

Management Information Systems

☆Adam Duane Medick, BA

Elkhart, Iowa

Management Information Systems

Ryan Matthew Weekly, BA

Center Point, Iowa

Management Information Systems

Marketing

☆Emily Louise Adam, BA

Richland, Iowa

Marketing: Advertising and Digital Media

Joel Russel Allison, BA

Des Moines, Iowa

Marketing: Advertising and Digital Media

Aaron Richard Bergan, BA

Mason City, Iowa

Marketing: Sales Management

Bradon Timothy Bergman, BA

Stratford, Iowa

Marketing: Sales Management

☆Jacob Daniel Black, BA

Ottumwa, Iowa

Marketing: Sales Management

♦Kyle Robert Bundy, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Marketing: Management

☆◇Jozelyna Reyna Calderon, BA

Muscatine, Iowa

Marketing: Global Marketing

☆Minhchau N Chau. BA

Santa Ana, California

Marketing: Global Marketing

☆Ella Kristian Crowhurst, BA

Niagara, Canada

Marketing: Advertising and Digital Media

Alyssa Chellan Dixon, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Marketing: Global Marketing

☆James Patrick Dooley, BA

Bettendorf, Iowa

Marketing: Management

☆Myle Duong, BA

Davenport, Iowa

Marketing: Global Marketing

♦ Matthew J. Gillen, BA

Waterloo, lowa

Marketing: Advertising and Digital Media

☆Riley Joseph Hanrahan, BA

Iowa City, Iowa

Marketing: Advertising and Digital Media

15

☆OParker Hewitt Harrington, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Marketing: Advertising and Digital Media

☆Rachel Rene Hebbeln, BA

Parkview, Iowa

Marketing: Global Marketing

Joseph Allan Husk, BA

Le Mars, Iowa

Marketing: Sales Management

Samuel Jeffrey Huss, BA

Lincoln, Nebraska

Marketing: Sales Management

Michael Lee Klostermann, BA

Delhi, Iowa

Marketing: Advertising and Digital Media

Rachel Corrine Latham, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Marketing: Sales Management

Austin Joseph Lowe, BA

Tama, Iowa

Marketing: Sales Management

Summa Cum Laude

Magna Cum Laude Cum Laude

Legacy

Logan Michael Maher, BA

Altoona, Iowa

Marketing: Advertising and Digital Media

★MacKenzie Blaine Mann. BA

Alburnett, Iowa

Marketing: Advertising and Digital Media

☆Joseph Richard Morrissey, BA

Winnebago, Illinois

Marketing: Management

Jacob Kurtis Muller, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Marketing: Management

Kristine Anne Nemec, BA

Davenport, Iowa

Marketing: Management

☆Kaila Rose Pacheco, BA

San Antonio, Texas

Marketing: Global Marketing

Leilone Veaney Rethmeier, BA

Pella, Iowa

Marketing: Global Marketing

Michael Ribando, BA

LeMars, Iowa

Marketing: Sales Management

◊Hunter Allen Schiefelbein, BA**

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Marketing: Management

Yichen Shi, BA

Wenzhou, China

Marketing: Advertising and Digital Media

Wilskerke, Belgium

Marketing: Global Marketing

♦Ashley Lynn Topping, BA

Cascade, Iowa

Marketing: Management

Hunter Wayne Vogt, BA

Vinton, Iowa

Marketing: Sales Management

Nickolas Mark Wallace, BA

Grinnell, Iowa

Marketing: Sales Management

Sidney Morgan Zepnak, BA

Des Moines, Iowa

Marketing: Management

Real Estate

Dylan Lee Beeck, BA

Charter Oak, Iowa

Real Estate

Leeann Nikole Bienfang, BA

Dunkerton, Iowa

Real Estate

*Mitchell Mark Dellamuth, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Real Estate

☆Gordana Dostanic, BA

Waterloo, lowa

Real Estate

Olsaac Matthew Ehlers, BA

Dyersville, Iowa

Real Estate

Ryan Patrick Fishel, BA

Mason City, Iowa

Real Estate

Jill Elizabeth Hingtgen, BA

Jesup, Iowa

Real Estate

***Dallas Lee Imoehl, BA

Postville, Iowa

Real Estate

Alex Jacobson, BA

Elkader, Iowa

Real Estate

☆Travis Michael Martinek, BA

Cresco. Iowa

Real Estate

Sarah Margaret McCallum, BA

Marion, Iowa

Real Estate

Renae Elizabeth Mitchell, BA

Charles City, Iowa

Real Estate

Hunter James Norland, BA

Algona, Iowa

Real Estate

☆♦♦ Madeline Marie O'Donnell, BA

Marion, Iowa

Real Estate

Andrew Olai Opsal, BA

West Des Moines, Iowa

Real Estate

☆Benjamin John Osterhaus, BA

North Liberty, Iowa

Real Estate

Matthew John Poulton, BA

Iowa City, Iowa

Real Estate

*Justin Michael Reuter, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Real Estate

±David H. Rubio, BA

Waterloo, Iowa

Real Estate

**Rachael Colleen Smith. BA

Britt. Iowa

Real Estate

☆Jack Robert Swift, BA

Johnston, Iowa

Real Estate

16

Nathyn Robert Trenary, BA

Algona, Iowa Real Estate Alanna Fay Verner, BA

Des Moines, Iowa Real Estate Timothy Allan Wolfe, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Real Estate

Supply Chain Management

Ryan Adair, BA

Davenport, Iowa Supply Chain Management

Jordan Alexander Arp, BA

Eldridge, Iowa Supply Chain Management

Dalton Michael Bruce, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Supply Chain Management

☆Minhchau N Chau, BA

Santa Ana, California Supply Chain Management

☆Elizabeth Aileen Davis, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Supply Chain Management

David William Goyette, BA

Spencer, Iowa Supply Chain Management

☆Jon Hackman, BA

Calmar, Iowa Supply Chain Management

☆Jessica J. Hoffman, BA

Waterloo, Iowa Supply Chain Management **☆Dakota Michael Howe, BA**

Lawler, Iowa Supply Chain Management

⇔Gregory Bryan Kaufman, BA

Grundy Center, Iowa Supply Chain Management

☆OMarshall John Keith, BA

Solon, Iowa Supply Chain Management

Christopher James Kennedy, BA

Clinton, Iowa Supply Chain Management

**Ryan Mark Kramer, BA

Earlville, Iowa Supply Chain Management

☆Brett Maddox Morrison, BA

Grinnell, Iowa Supply Chain Management

Jacob Kurtis Muller, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Supply Chain Management

Nathan Wayne Oostra, BA

Sheldon, Iowa Supply Chain Management **Christopher Michael Poynter, BA**

Dubuque, Iowa Supply Chain Management

☆Kelli A. Read, BA

Victor, Iowa Supply Chain Management

◊Hunter Allen Schiefelbein,** BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Supply Chain Management

☆Ryan Scott Songuist, BA

Garner, Iowa Supply Chain Management

±◊Jennifer Nicole Ventling, BA

Newton, Iowa Supply Chain Management

Jacob Lee Vollmar, BA

Pella, Iowa

Supply Chain Management

☆Emma Rose Welp, BA

Dubuque, Iowa

Supply Chain Management

^{**} Magna Cum Laude

^{*} Cum Laude

Continuing Education and Special Programs

Graduate Candidates

Philanthropy and Non Profit

☆Katie Anne Faye Curtis, MA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Philanthropy and Nonprofit Development

☆Emily Ann Droessler, MA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Philanthropy and Nonprofit Development

☆Laura Roach Dulitz. MA

Fargo, North Dakota Philanthropy and Nonprofit Development

☆Carrie Ellen Dunnwald, MA

Iowa Falls, Iowa Philanthropy and Nonprofit Development

☆Brianne Kristine Fitzgerald, MA

Johnston, Iowa Philanthropy and Nonprofit Development

☆Michelle Guthart Cole, MA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Philanthropy and Nonprofit Development

Alicia Nicole Jefferson. MA

Boston, Massachusetts Philanthropy and Nonprofit Development

☆Denise Kainrath, MA

Round Lake, Illinois Philanthropy and Nonprofit Development

☆Elizabeth J. Mensing, MA

Des Moines, Iowa Philanthropy and Nonprofit Development

Anne Marie Nelson, MA

Emmetsburg, Iowa
Philanthropy and Nonprofit Development

☆Jacqueline Sue Wehrenberg, MA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Philanthropy and Nonprofit Development

Samantha Ann Wilson, MA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Philanthropy and Nonprofit Development

Continuing Education and Special Programs

Undergraduate Candidates

Liberal Studies

 $\Leftrightarrow \textbf{Eduardo Arias,} \ \mathsf{BLS}$

Independence, Iowa Liberal Studies

⇔Chasity Christine Ballew, BLS

Davenport, Iowa Liberal Studies

Rachel Leigh Benton, BLS

Center Point, Iowa Liberal Studies

☆Justin Mackernan Black, BLS

Port Huron, Michigan Liberal Studies

Jveyon Levelle Browning, BLS

Kansas City, Kansas Liberal Studies

Elijah Kahlil Campbell, BLS

Saint Paul, Minnesota Liberal Studies

☆Nicholas Richard Campbell, BLS

Independence, Iowa Liberal Studies

Cassandra Mary Cannon, BLS

Sioux City, Iowa Liberal Studies

☆Joseph Daniel Colon, BLS

Clear Lake, Iowa Liberal Studies

Erin Frances Dargan, BLS

Cedar Falls, Iowa Liberal Studies **☆Kaleb John Duwa,** BLS

Wellman, Iowa Liberal Studies

Jacob Paul Dvorak, BLS

Ames, Iowa Liberal Studies

Amber Lynn Elbert, BLS

Ottosen, Iowa Liberal Studies

Megan Ann Faley, BLS

Jackson, Wisconsin Liberal Studies

Beauty Laurene Fitts, BLS

Waterloo, Iowa Liberal Studies

Trayshon A. Forney, BLS

Waterloo, Iowa Liberal Studies

Michael Garrett. BLS

Waterloo, Iowa Liberal Studies

John William Hanselman, BLS

Minneapolis, Minnesota Liberal Studies

Dylan John Harms, BLS

Aurelia, Iowa Liberal Studies

±Mackenzie Noel Refle Hayes, BLS

19

Urbandale, Iowa Liberal Studies Kasey Leigh Hilton, BLS

Waterloo, Iowa Liberal Studies

Billie Jo Hovick, BLS

Jefferson, Iowa Liberal Studies

**Lori Ann Johnson, BLS

Evansdale, Iowa Liberal Studies

Emilie Pauline Jorgensen, BLS

Cedar Falls, Iowa Liberal Studies

Katelin Mary Kelly, BLS

Pleasant Hill, Iowa Liberal Studies

Jenelle Sara Klavenga, BLS

Marshalltown, Iowa Liberal Studies

Christina Willane Laage, BLS

Des Moines, Iowa Liberal Studies

Kane Matthew Lindsay, BLS

Woodbury, Minnesota Liberal Studies

Tyrell Vashion Lyons, BLS

Orange Park, Florida Liberal Studies

Lindsey Rae Miner, BLS

Cedar Falls, Iowa Liberal Studies

- ** Magna Cum Laude
- * Cum Laude

Thomas Ray Morales, BLS

Natalia, Texas Liberal Studies

☆Mark Louis Nielsen, BLS

Arnolds Park, Iowa Liberal Studies

☆Christopher Ross Nordyke, BLS

Cedar Falls, Iowa Liberal Studies

Marcus Antonio Norris, BLS

Cedar Falls, Iowa Liberal Studies

General Studies

☆OTayler Lynn Benson, BA

Logan, Iowa **General Studies**

☆Katherine S. Ford, BA

Waterloo, Iowa General Studies

Michael Kennedy Ford, BA

Waterloo, Iowa **General Studies**

⇔Brooke Miranda McCartney, BA

Des Moines, Iowa **General Studies**

Global Studies

Mohcine El Beddad, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa **Global Studies**

Individual Studies

Delaney Catherine Bolton, BA

Council Bluffs, Iowa Individual Studies

Brittaney Cole Davies, BA

Baxter, Iowa

Individual Studies

Jordan Scott Steele, BLS

Des Moines, Iowa Liberal Studies

Malcolm Jadell Washington, BLS

Houston, Texas Liberal Studies

♦Jacob Ryan Zahner, BLS

Sergeant Bluff, Iowa Liberal Studies

★Rhonda Greenway Tovar, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa **General Studies**

Emily Sue Wild, BA

Dubuque, Iowa General Studies

Andrew Gene Jessip, BA

Marissa Ann Patterson, BLS

Des Moines, Iowa

Denise E. Pohl, BLS

Shelton Lee Rowe, BLS

Tiffany Suzanne Schulte, BLS

☆Lindsay Renee Moore, BA

☆Lindsey Jae Nilles, BA

Brendan A. Phelps, BA

West Des Moines, Iowa

Liberal Studies

Manson, Iowa

Liberal Studies

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Liberal Studies

Grimes, Iowa

Liberal Studies

Eldon, Iowa

General Studies

Sheldon, Iowa

General Studies

General Studies

General Studies

☆\Lee Tolbert, BA

Altamonte Springs, Florida

Sioux City, Iowa **Global Studies**

☆Hailey Marie Sojka, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa **Global Studies**

Waverly, Iowa Individual Studies

College of Education

Doctoral Candidates

Allied Health, Recreation, and Community Services

Amy M. Davison, EdD

Janesville, Iowa Allied Health, Recreation, and Community Services

Dissertation: Intergenerational Conversation: Authentic Learning Through Critical Reflection of A Community Engagement Learning Experience

Noha Noor Fadlalddin, EdD

Osteoarthritis

Jeddah, Saudi Arabia
Allied Health, Recreation, and Community
Services
Dissertation: Association of Various
Concentrations of Cat's Claw Herb (*Uncaria Tomentosa*) on Lymphocyte Proliferation and
Nitric Oxide Expression: An In-Vitro Study of

Community Health Education

☆◇Gale Kay Carlson, EdD

Cedar Falls, Iowa Community Health Education Dissertation: Food Insecurity and the Elder Male: Exploring the Gap from Needing Food to the Utilization of Assistance Programs

Doctor of Education

☆Jamie Lynn Sebring, EdD

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Doctor of Education: Educational Leadership Dissertation: Is Iowa Making the Grade? An Assessment of K-12 Health Education Programs in Public Schools

☆John Edgar Speer, EdD

Shueyville, Iowa
Doctor of Education: Educational Leadership
Dissertation: A Case Study Analyzing the
Traits, Programs, Actions, and Beliefs
Necessary to Overcome the Correlative
Relationship between High Free and Reduced
Lunch Rates and Low Standardized Test
Scores

Education

☆**Courtney K. Clausen,** EdD

Sioux City, Iowa

Education: Curriculum and Instruction
Dissertation: Living and Teaching for Social
Justice: Teacher Educators' Stories and

Experiences

☆◇Caralee Kay Doak, EdD

Cedar Falls, Iowa Education: Curriculum and Instruction Dissertation: Students' Perceptions of the Impacts of Dual Enrollment Experiences on Later College Experiences

☆Caroline F. Elser, EdD

Cedar Falls, Iowa Education: Curriculum and Instruction Dissertation: The Power of Team in IEP Meetings

☆Jolene Kay Farley Teske, EdD

Eldora, Iowa

Education: Curriculum and Instruction
Dissertation: Outcomes, Perceptions, and
Experiences in One CPED-Aligned Educational

Doctorate (EdD) Program

‡Phyllis Gray, EdD

Decorah, Iowa

Education: Curriculum and Instruction

♦Julie Leigh Klein, EdD

Decorah, Iowa

Education: Curriculum and Instruction Dissertation: Using Blended Learning to Improve Undergraduate Introduction to Literature Courses: A Mixed Methods Approach

☆**Oebra Sue Sazama**, EdD

Lacrosse, Wisconsin

Education: Curriculum and Instruction
Dissertation: The Impact of Content
Knowledge, Specialize Content Knowledge,
Peer Analysis and Self-Analysis on PreService Physical Education Teachers' Error
Detection Abilities

☆Michelle Hyde Swanson, EdD

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Education: Curriculum and Instruction
Dissertation: An Investigation of the
Assessment Practices of Elementary General

Music Teachers in Iowa

‡Posthumous

College of Education

Graduate Candidates

Athletic Training

Martha A. Burton, MS

Waterloo, Iowa Athletic Training

Early Childhood Education

Kathryn S Ingham, MAE

Cedar Falls, Iowa Early Childhood Education

☆Amy Patricia McGinn, MAE

Jefferson, Iowa Early Childhood Education **♦Jamie Lynn Vircks, MAE**

Muscatine, Iowa Early Childhood Education

☆Jessica Lynne Swaab, MAE

Maxwell, Iowa
Early Childhood Education

of Assessment

Educational Psychology

Nichole Beckman, MAE

Wildwood, Illinois Educational Psychology: Context & Techniques of Assessment

⇔Olivia Berch, MAE

Winterset, Iowa
Educational Psychology: Contr

Educational Psychology: Context & Techniques of Assessment

☆Joyce Anne Blitsch, MAE

Washington, Iowa Educational Psychology: Professional Development for Teachers

☆Christina Kathleen Gallagher-Quilty,

MAE

Cedar Falls, Iowa Educational Psychology: Context & Techniques

of Assessment

★Amanda Caroline Khader, MAE

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Educational Psychology: Context & Techniques of Assessment

Andrew James Kraayenbrink, MAE

Waterloo, Iowa Educational Psychology: Context & Techniques

☆Katherine Michelle Walton, MAE

Davenport, Iowa Educational Psychology: Context & Techniques of Assessment

Layla Abdulmohsen Alhassan, MAE

Alahssa, Saudi Arabia Educational Psychology: Professional Development for Teachers

Michael Brent Banger, MAE

Fairbank, Iowa Educational Psychology: Professional Development for Teachers Kevin Fairchild Graf, MAE

North Liberty, Iowa Educational Psychology: Professional Development for Teachers

Kara Lea Howard, MAE

Denver, Iowa Educational Psychology: Professional Development for Teachers

Ashley Nichole Hutton, MAE

La Porte City, Iowa Educational Psychology: Professional Development for Teachers

♦ Gabrielle Taylor Ivy, MAE

Walcott, Iowa Educational Psychology: Professional Development for Teachers

Amy Eileen Johnson, MAE

Bettendorf, Iowa Educational Psychology: Professional Development for Teachers Joshua Daniel Kraushaar, MAE

Fort Dodge, Iowa Educational Psychology: Professional Development for Teachers Kristin Marie Melcher, MAE

Ankeny, Iowa Educational Psychology: Professional Development for Teachers

Health Education

☆Julie Ann Grunklee, MA

Reinbeck, Iowa Health Education: Community Health Education

Thesis: Lead Content of Lip Balms: A Cross Sectional, Convenience Sample with Exposure Assessment Estimating an Average Daily Intake for Young Children Chavez David Boehmer-Diedrich, MA

Goose Lake, Iowa Health Education: Health Promotion/Fitness Management

±Demi Marie Monaghan, MA

Hampton, Iowa Health Education: Community Health Education **♦ Katherine Thompson, MA**

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Health Education: Health Promotion/Fitness Management

Instructional Technology

☆Lisa Ann Hall Bindert, MA

Waverly, Iowa Instructional Technology

☆Kim Dorene Carlson. MA

Monticello, Iowa Instructional Technology

☆Rebecca Kathryn Carton, MA

Bettendorf, Iowa Instructional Technology

⇔Sarah Ebener. MA

Moline, Illinois Instructional Technology

Amanda Elizabeth Eller, MA

Ankeny, Iowa Instructional Technology **☆Lorena Isabel Harger, MA**

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Instructional Technology

☆Laura Jayne Hesse, MA

Fayetteville, Arkansas Instructional Technology

☆lan William Hubrig, MA

Waterloo, Iowa Instructional Technology

Alexis Ann Johns. MA

Dubuque, Iowa Instructional Technology

☆Jared Kannenberg, MA

Bettendorf, Iowa Instructional Technology **Megan Lynn Kannenberg,** MA

Bettendorf, Iowa Instructional Technology

☆Katrina A. Lint, MA

Des Moines, Iowa Instructional Technology

Anne Louise Pudenz, MA

Coon Rapids, Iowa Instructional Technology

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Shannon N. Betzer, MA

Central City, Iowa Leisure, Youth and Human Services ☆Tracy N. Carey, MA

Freeport, Illinois Leisure, Youth and Human Services Thesis: Aquatic Managers of Northeast Iowa: A Description of Current Practices of Staff Training and Implementation Detailing Competencies, Frequency, and Evaluation **☆Sarah Catherine Cohen,** MA

Chariton, Iowa Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Alyssa H. Dyall, MA

Mount Pleasant, Iowa Leisure, Youth and Human Services

\ Legacy

y ☆ Summer ± Spring 24

☆Joyce Ann Levingston, MA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Leisure, Youth and Human Services

☆♦Thomas Cooper Lockard, MA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Anna Jean Maassen, MA

Sioux City, Iowa Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Rastafari Immanuel Smith, MA

Waterloo, lowa Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Jennifer D. Stevens, MA

Baton Rouge, Louisiana Leisure, Youth and Human Services Thesis: Career Development and Trajectories: Women in Senior-Level Management Positions in Nonprofit Organizations and **Government Agencies**

Literacy Education

☆Kelsey Jo Bowers, MAE

Waterloo, Iowa Literacy Education Thesis: The Impact of Peer Coaching on Peer Relationships and the Distribution of Knowledge in Pre-Service Teachers

Physical Education

Dustin Dean Albaugh, MA

Marion, Iowa

Physical Education: Kinesiology

Carlee Anne Grunder, MA

Wilton, Iowa

Physical Education: Kinesiology

Bryan Matthew Hengesteg, MA

Lake Mills, Iowa

Physical Education: Kinesiology

Craig Konrardy, MA

Waterloo, lowa Physical Education: Kinesiology Thesis: Comparison of Forward Lean During Bulgarian Split Squat at High and Low Box Heights

♦ Mandy S. Masmar, MA

Griswold, Iowa

Physical Education: Kinesiology

Shayne Matthew Olson, MA

Northwood, Iowa Physical Education: Kinesiology

Ryan Pattison, MA

Lockport, Illinois

Physical Education: Teaching-Pedagogy

Postsecondary Education

♦Jamie L. Farley, MA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Postsecondary Education: Student Affairs

Colby J. Reinking, MA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Postsecondary Education: Student Affairs

Stephanie L. Rojas Miller, MA

Waterloo, lowa

Postsecondary Education: Student Affairs

Carol M. Squires, MA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Postsecondary Education: Student Affairs

Principalship

☆Jared Ray Ackerman, MAE

Sioux Center, Iowa Principalship

⇔Brianne Marie Barr, MAE

Rock Island, Illinois Principalship

☆Daniel A. Black, MAE

Red Oak, Iowa Principalship

☆David Matthew Carpenter, MAE

Ames, Iowa Principalship

Sara Beth Cummins. MAE

Iowa City, Iowa Principalship

☆Charles John Goetzinger, MAE

North Liberty, Iowa Principalship

☆Javier Hernandez, MAE

Seongnam-Si, Korea, Indiana

Principalship

☆◇John Ryan Hubbard, MAE

Cedar Falls, Iowa Principalship

Matthew Isaac Jenkins, MAE

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Principalship

☆lan Geoffrey Kleman, MAE

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Principalship

Natalie Katherine Milo, MAE

Davenport, Iowa Principalship

☆Brittni Lynn Molstead, MAE

Charles City, Iowa Principalship

★Mikayla Ann Montgomery, MAE

Waterloo, lowa Principalship

☆Christopher Petersen, MAE

Arcadia, Iowa Principalship

Anne Michelle Pisarik, MAE

Washington, Iowa Principalship

★Elizabeth M. Reed, MAE

Dubuque, Iowa Principalship

Ashley Reimer, MAE

Elkader, lowa Principalship

☆◇Michael Lemanczyk Ross, MAE

Webster City, Iowa Principalship

☆Steven J. Schuett, MAE

Ely, Iowa Principalship

☆Tatum Dayne Starcevich, MAE

Centerville, Iowa Principalship

☆Rebecca Anne Vaske, MAE

West Des Moines, Iowa Principalship

Andreana Gayle Waller, MAE

Manson, Iowa Principalship

☆Brandon Michael Weisert, MAE

Northwood, Iowa Principalship

★Heather Marie Williams, MAE

Dysart, Iowa Principalship

School Library Studies

★Megan Jo Casey, MA

Springville, Iowa School Library Studies

☆Katie Mary Delaney, MA

Marion, Iowa School Library Studies

Sara Jo Fischer, MA

Norwalk, Iowa School Library Studies Elizabeth A. Good, MA

Calamus, Iowa School Library Studies

☆Stefanie Lyn Boren Kaylor, MA

Urbandale, Iowa School Library Studies

☆Jennifer L. Kizer, MA

DeWitt, Iowa School Library Studies **☆Elizabeth Rose Pearson, MA**

Cedar Rapids, Iowa School Library Studies

⇔Briana Elaine White, MA

Cherokee, Iowa School Library Studies

Special Education

♦ Michelle Marie Ahrenholtz, MAE

Denison, Iowa

Special Education: Consultant

Lorissa Katherine Baker, MAE

Estherville, Iowa

Special Education: Field Specialization

Allyssa Ann Marrah Beierschmitt, MAE

Fairbank, Iowa

Special Education: Field Specialization

Legacy

Summer

Spring

26

Nicole Lynn Fischer, MAE

Underwood, Iowa

Special Education: Field Specialization

Teilsen Hennenfent, MAE

Wapello, Iowa

Special Education: Field Specialization

Ashley Barbara Kramer, MAE

Camanche, Iowa

Special Education: Field Specialization

★Kirstin Charlotte Nelson, MAE

Oelwein. Iowa

Special Education: Field Specialization

Amelia Darlene Smith, MAE

Waterloo, lowa

Special Education: Consultant

Bridget M. Hrubes Thompson, MAE

Forest City, Iowa

Special Education: Field Specialization

Teacher Leadership for International Educators

Jared Bildfell, MA

Singapore, Singapore

Teacher Leadership for International Educators

Simon Gustafson, MA

Waconia, Minnesota

Teacher Leadership for International Educators

Katherine Noll, MA

Tolovana Park, Oregon

Teacher Leadership for International Educators

Kathy Van Ness Brundage, MA

El Paso, Texas

Teacher Leadership for International Educators

Barbara Lynne Harvey, MA

Singapore, Singapore Teacher Leadership for International Educators Katie Anne Sagasag, MA

Greensburg, Pennsylvania

Teacher Leadership for International Educators

Kelli Rae Buxton. MA

Singapore, Singapore

Teacher Leadership for International Educators

Caleb James Hatfield, MA

Fort Wavne, Indiana

Teacher Leadership for International Educators

James Shin-Gay, MA

Singapore, Singapore

Teacher Leadership for International Educators

Hannah Katheryn Day, MA

Charles City, Iowa

Teacher Leadership for International Educators

Sally Elizabeth Lean, MA

Singapore, Singapore

Teacher Leadership for International Educators

Sean Smith, MA

Singapore, Singapore

Teacher Leadership for International Educators

Kevin John Donaghey, MA

Singapore, Singapore

Teacher Leadership for International Educators

Charlotte Lillywhite, MA

Dubai, United Arab Emirates Teacher Leadership for International Educators Alison Dawn Smithies. MA

Mumbai, India

Teacher Leadership for International Educators

Tara Ferrell, MA

West Chester, Pennsylvania

Teacher Leadership for International Educators

George Martin Livingstone, MA

Scotia. New York

Teacher Leadership for International Educators

Rebecca L. Swanson, MA

Colorado Springs, Colorado

Teacher Leadership for International Educators

Renee M. Gian, MA

Grand Rapids, Michigan

Teacher Leadership for International Educators

Anna Marie Molloy, MA

Dubai, United Arab Emirates

Teacher Leadership for International Educators

Matthew James Webster, MA

Adelaide, Australia

Teacher Leadership for International Educators

Anthony Winston Greaney, MA

Singapore, Singapore

Teacher Leadership for International Educators

Hannah Tuffield Morz, MA

Algona, Iowa

Teacher Leadership for International Educators

Junjie Zhang, MA

Hebel, China

Teacher Leadership for International Educators

Joshua Samuel Greene, MA

New London, Minnesota

Teacher Leadership for International Educators

Kristoffer Elias David Munden, MA

Singapore, Singapore

Teacher Leadership for International Educators

27

Legacy Spring

College of Education

Undergraduate Candidates

Athletic Training

Neal Cameron Eakins, BA

Granger, Indiana Athletic Training Nick John Peyton, BA

Independence, Iowa Athletic Training

Early Childhood Education

Camryn Lynn Amsberry, BA

Radcliffe, Iowa Early Childhood Education

±Makayla Jean Andrews, BA

Allerton, Iowa Early Childhood Education

♦Kelsey Katelynn Bahrenfuss, BA

Webster City, Iowa Early Childhood Education

Tiffany Joy Bean, BA

Independence, Iowa Early Childhood Education

Jamie Lee Bernhards, BA

Council Bluffs, Iowa Early Childhood Education

±Stefanie Kae Bode, BA

Plainfield, Illinois Early Childhood Education

Taylor Margaret Broshar, BA

Waterloo, Iowa Early Childhood Education

Sonya Ann-Marie Curtis, BA

Algona, Iowa Early Childhood Education Jami Faye Dahlby, BA

Northwood, Iowa Early Childhood Education

Paige Lee Anne Davidson, BA

Ottumwa, Iowa Early Childhood Education

Hayley Drewelow, BA

New Hampton, Iowa Early Childhood Education

Amber Jean Drilling, BA

Shell Rock, Iowa Early Childhood Education

Jessica Jane Ewing, BA

Lansing, Iowa Early Childhood Education

Cassandra Lee Ginther, BA

New Providence, Iowa Early Childhood Education

Alexandria Jean Hansen, BA

lowa City, Iowa Early Childhood Education

Murphy Jordan Hogan, BA

Wapello, Iowa Early Childhood Education **±Morgan Marie Ives, BA**

Grinnell, Iowa Early Childhood Education

Emma Rae Korson, BA

Tiffin, lowa Early Childhood Education

Haley Jessica Larson, BA

Humboldt, Iowa Early Childhood Education

Tessa Marie Leibold, BA

Monticello, Iowa Early Childhood Education

Bethany JoAnn Phillips, BA

Eldridge, Iowa Early Childhood Education

Megan Lynn Privratsky, BA

Walford, Iowa Early Childhood Education

Kelsey Lyn Steger, BA

Monticello, Iowa Early Childhood Education

Thomas Ryan Treloar, BA

Ventura, Iowa Early Childhood Education **±Makayla Krystne Walters, BA**

Lees Summit, Missouri Early Childhood Education Megan Rose Wessels, BA

Dyersville, Iowa Early Childhood Education ±Anna Mae Zeller, BA

Bode, Iowa Early Childhood Education

Elementary Education

Olivia Rose Acri, BA

Van Meter, Iowa Elementary Education

♦ Kaitlyn Marie Allen, BA

Waterloo, Iowa Elementary Education

±Lindsey Michele Anderson, BA

Cresco, Iowa Elementary Education

±Makayla Jean Andrews, BA

Allerton, lowa Elementary Education

☆Erin Lynn Baack, BA

South Amana, Iowa Elementary Education

±Sadie Michelle Backoff, BA

Nevada, Iowa Elementary Education

♦ Kelsey Katelynn Bahrenfuss, BA

Webster City, Iowa Elementary Education

Emily Jane Bainter, BA

Eldridge, Iowa Elementary Education

±◊Rachel Kathryn Baxter, BA

Charles City, Iowa Elementary Education

Kami Sue Bedwell, BA

West Des Moines, Iowa Elementary Education

Megan Alice Behrendt, BA

Dunlap, Iowa Elementary Education **Brianna Jean Bell, BA

Dubuque, Iowa Elementary Education

Jamie Lee Bernhards, BA

Council Bluffs, Iowa Elementary Education

Kelsie Berns, BA

Dubuque, Iowa Elementary Education

*Ryan Jeffrey Black, BA

Guthrie Center, Iowa Elementary Education

±◊Stefanie Kae Bode, BA

Plainfield, Illinois Elementary Education

Katherine Marie Boehm, BA

Irwin, Iowa Elementary Education

±◊Jessica Heather Bolar, BA

Gilbert, Iowa Elementary Education

Brandi Marie Bueltel, BA

Templeton, Iowa Elementary Education

OBrandon Joseph Christian Burke, BA

29

McGregor, Iowa Elementary Education

±Courtney Marie Burmeister. BA

De Witt, Iowa Elementary Education

Nolan Eli Burns, BA

Jackson, Tennessee Elementary Education Ellen Druecker Cannon, BA

Marion, Iowa Elementary Education

Jasmine Janice Ann Clausen, BA

Armstrong, Iowa Elementary Education

Allissa Ann Clauson, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Elementary Education

±Samuel Craig Cohrs, BA

Clive, lowa Elementary Education

Kyleigh Jo Corcoran, BA

Ryan, Iowa Elementary Education

Kylie Elizabeth Cornwell, BA

Elkhart, Iowa Elementary Education

*Mackenzie Mae Crist, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Elementary Education

Karne Marie Croston, BA

Sergeant Bluff, Iowa Elementary Education

Alexandra Ann Curtis, BA

Anamosa, Iowa Elementary Education

Sonya Ann-Marie Curtis, BA

Algona, Iowa Elementary Education

***Angela Jo Davison, BA

Maple Grove, Minnesota Elementary Education

^{*} Summa Cum Laude

^{**} Magna Cum Laude

^{*} Cum Laude

Danielle Christine DeLange, BA

Albia, Iowa

Elementary Education

◊*Mandy Kay Demaray, BA

Rockford, Iowa

Elementary Education

Morgan Elizabeth Dobroski, BA

Bettendorf, Iowa

Elementary Education

**Emily Ann Doxsie, BA

Davenport, Iowa

Elementary Education

Tricia Jeanette Draus, BA

Saint Donatus, Iowa

Elementary Education

Hayley Drewelow, BA

New Hampton, Iowa

Elementary Education

Amber Jean Drilling, BA

Shell Rock, Iowa

Elementary Education

Lindsay Ann Ducker, BA

Hudson, Iowa

Elementary Education

☆Caitlyn Mae Eimer, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Elementary Education

♦Jocelyn Nichole Elder, BA

Hudson, Iowa

Elementary Education

Rebecca Lyn Eslick, BA

Scranton, Iowa

Elementary Education

Kortney Jo Estrada, BA

Fort Madison, Iowa

Elementary Education

☆Jesse L. Etherington, BA

Charles City, Iowa

Elementary Education

Staci Paige Eversmeyer, BA

Muscatine, Iowa

Elementary Education

*Rachel Ellen Ferguson, BA

Urbandale, Iowa

Elementary Education

±Michaela Marie Fay, BA

Clive. Iowa

Elementary Education

±Emmaly Nicole Fickel, BA

Brooklyn, Iowa

Elementary Education

±Hannah Grace Finn, BA

Manchester, Iowa

Elementary Education

±Bailey Jo Fitch, BA

Correctionville, Iowa

Elementary Education

Genna Laura Flaherty, BA

Andalusia, Illinois

Elementary Education

Danielle Noel Fortsch. BA

Hudson, Iowa

Elementary Education

Amanda Marie Fudge, BA

Ankeny, Iowa

Elementary Education

♦*Madison Lin Gavin, BA

Adel, Iowa

Elementary Education

Kayla Ann Geery, BA

Sac City, Iowa

Elementary Education

Danielle Rae Goodnight, BA

30

Nevada, Iowa

Elementary Education

±Montana Gourley, BA

Oskaloosa, Iowa

Elementary Education

±Jacqueline Janis Groesbeck, BA

Charles City, Iowa

Elementary Education

Alexandria Jean Hansen, BA

Iowa City, Iowa

Elementary Education

Austin Douglas Hartrick, BA

Keokuk, Iowa

Elementary Education

☆Kathleen Marie Hayes, BA

Fort Madison, Iowa

Elementary Education

±◊Emily Grace Heckroth, BA

Grimes, Iowa

Elementary Education

Alexandra Marie Heise, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Elementary Education

Kira Elizabeth Hendrikson, BA

Mason City, Iowa

Elementary Education

MaKaya Elizabeth Henniges, BA

Sumner, Iowa

Elementary Education

♦Katie Ann Henry, BA

South Amana, Iowa

Elementary Education

☆Samuel Nolan Hinman, BA

Ankeny, Iowa

Elementary Education

Meagan Leigh Hoffman, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Elementary Education

Colin Max Hubbard, BA

Mason City, Iowa

Elementary Education

±Morgan Marie Ives, BA

Grinnell, Iowa

Elementary Education

Jessica Margaret Jansen, BA

Elkader, lowa **Elementary Education**

♦Kayla Ann Jansen, BA

Urbandale, Iowa **Elementary Education**

***Brittany Allison Johnson, BA

Dayton, Iowa **Elementary Education**

Taylor Ann Johnston, BA

Carlisle, Iowa **Elementary Education**

Allison Elizabeth Jones, BA

Waterloo, lowa **Elementary Education**

**Allyson Rae Jungwirth, BA

Donahue, Iowa Elementary Education

±Krista Lou Kielty, BA

Waterloo, lowa **Elementary Education**

Macey Marie Kintzle, BA

Edgewood, Iowa **Elementary Education**

**Anna C. Kircher, BA

Iowa City, Iowa **Elementary Education**

Samantha Jean Klein, BA

Dubuque, Iowa **Elementary Education**

Allison Joyce Klenken, BA

Spencer, Iowa **Elementary Education**

±Megan Elizabeth Koob, BA

Sioux City, Iowa **Elementary Education**

Emma Rae Korson, BA

Tiffin, Iowa **Elementary Education**

Eric Michael Krogman, BA

Park View, Iowa **Elementary Education**

***Anna Elizabeth Kron, BA

Iowa City, Iowa **Elementary Education** Presidential Scholar University Honors with Distinction Thesis: Investigating the Role of the Written Curriculum on Lesson Planning for First-Year **Elementary Mathematics Teachers**

Samantha Marie Kruse, BA

Rickardsville, Iowa **Elementary Education**

±Emily Christine Kudron, BA

Treynor, Iowa **Elementary Education**

***Morgan Claire Kuennen, BA

Fort Atkinson, Iowa **Elementary Education**

Ann LaFleur, BA

Minneapolis, Minnesota **Elementary Education**

±TreChiondria DaRiuse Lathan, BA

Davenport, Iowa **Elementary Education**

Megan Kay Leabo, BA

Davenport, Iowa **Elementary Education**

±Mackenzie Dawn Lee, BA

Fort Dodge, Iowa **Elementary Education**

Tessa Marie Leibold, BA

Monticello, Iowa **Elementary Education**

Amanda Lvnn Leslie, BA

Davenport, Iowa **Elementary Education**

±◊Allie Suzanne Liechty, BA

Mount Pleasant, Iowa **Elementary Education**

Alena Grace Loan, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa **Elementary Education**

Timothy Lee Logemann, BA

Earlham, Iowa **Elementary Education**

±Josephine Frances Mackey, BA

West Union, Iowa **Elementary Education**

Shelby Elizabeth Mahr, BA

Cresco, Iowa **Elementary Education**

±Haley Rae Mallo, BA

Mason City, Iowa **Elementary Education**

**Haily Alexis Malm, BA

Emmetsburg, Iowa **Elementary Education**

Brittany Anne Marks, BA

Van Meter, Iowa **Elementary Education**

Courtney Jo Marsden, BA

Red Oak, Iowa **Elementary Education**

Allison Leigh Maxwell, BA

Mount Pleasant, Iowa **Elementary Education**

±Kayla Marie McCumber, BA

Sergeant Bluff, Iowa **Elementary Education**

±Melanie Dawn McGill, BA

Centerville, Iowa **Elementary Education**

*Alyssa Diane McKeone, BA

Iowa City, Iowa **Elementary Education University Honors**

Thesis: Shrink & Squeeze: Todays Teaching Pressures and its Effect on Teaching Social Studies

Summa Cum Laude

Magna Cum Laude

Cum Laude

**Aubrie Anne Meyers, BA

Algona, Iowa **Elementary Education**

±Alison Renee Miller, BA

Bettendorf, Iowa Elementary Education

Allison Kennedy Miller, BA

Marion, Iowa **Elementary Education**

Sarah Elizabeth Miller, BA

Waterloo, lowa **Elementary Education**

Madison Jon Minor, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa **Elementary Education**

Kris Megan Miranda, BA

Rosemount, Minnesota **Elementary Education**

Danielle Kathryn Montgomery, BA

Beaman, Iowa **Elementary Education**

Emily B. Mujica, BA

Mason City, Iowa **Elementary Education**

Briehlyn Makenzie Nadermann, BA

Dubuque, Iowa **Elementary Education**

◊Britni Rae Neuendorf, BA

Denver, Iowa **Elementary Education**

Carissa Marie Newman, BA

Marion, Iowa **Elementary Education**

±Rachael Evelyn Niehus, BA

Coralville, Iowa **Elementary Education**

Vanessa Ann Nolan, BA

Strawberry Point, Iowa **Elementary Education**

Megan Elizabeth Novotny, BA

Spillville, Iowa **Elementary Education**

Kavla Sue Ohrt, BA

Clinton, Iowa **Elementary Education**

Erin Christine O'Leary, BA

Fort Dodge, Iowa **Elementary Education**

Lisa Grace O'Neal, BA

Boone, Iowa **Elementary Education**

☆Chelsea Page, BA

Osceola, Iowa **Elementary Education**

***Jenna Rose Peters, BA

Lake View, Iowa **Elementary Education**

Kelsey Jo Pettijohn, BA

Bondurant, Iowa **Elementary Education**

**Lindsey Sue Pothoven, BA

Pella, Iowa Elementary Education

Megan Lynn Privratsky, BA

Walford, Iowa **Elementary Education**

*Abbigayl Jo Provost, BA

Sheldon, Iowa **Elementary Education**

Riley Nicole Quintus, BA

Eagle Grove, Iowa **Elementary Education**

Alexis Marie Reicks. BA

Cresco, Iowa **Elementary Education**

Mckenna Marie Reicks, BA

Waucoma, Iowa **Elementary Education**

±Morgan Aaron Renfer, BA

Atkins, Iowa **Elementary Education**

Elizabeth Anne Riehle, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa **Elementary Education**

Jacklynn Lee Ripperton, BA

Davenport, Iowa **Elementary Education**

Claire Emma Rowden, BA

Iowa City, Iowa **Elementary Education**

♦ Meghan Leigh Runyan, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa **Elementary Education**

Jessica Isabelle Sandy, BA

Spirit Lake, Iowa **Elementary Education**

Carlie Elisabeth Sattler, BA

Burlington, Iowa **Elementary Education**

♦ Abigail Rae Schares, BA

Waterloo, lowa **Elementary Education**

**Jody Rose Schares, BA

Gilbertville, Iowa **Elementary Education**

Molly Elizabeth Schimp, BA

Hampton, Iowa **Elementary Education**

*Katherine Anne Schlawin, BA

Des Moines, Iowa Elementary Education

Karly Kristine Schneeberger, BA

Clinton, Iowa **Elementary Education**

Katelin Tori Schueller, BA

Dubuque, Iowa **Elementary Education**

±0Lindsey Nicole Schulte, BA

West Des Moines, Iowa Elementary Education

±Shannon Joy Seehusen, BA

Williamsburg, lowa Elementary Education

**Brooke Elizabeth Seeser, BA

Clinton, Iowa Elementary Education

±Dylan Lee Shaffer, BA

Coggon, Iowa Elementary Education

±Kylie Ann Siddell, BA

Coggon, Iowa Elementary Education

Ashley Renee Smith, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Elementary Education

Rhianna Mackenzie Smith, BA

LeClaire, Iowa Elementary Education

OHaley Claire Snyder, BA

Omaha, Nebraska Elementary Education

±◊Annamarie Gabrielle Sorensen, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Elementary Education

♦ Curtis James Stacey, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Elementary Education

Samantha Ann Standerski, BA

Marion, Iowa Elementary Education

Kelsey Lyn Steger, BA

Monticello, Iowa Elementary Education

☆◇Makenzie Ann Sterk. BA

Sterling, Illinois Elementary Education

±Cameron Robert Stevens, BA

West Des Moines, Iowa Elementary Education

♦ Miranda Jean Struck, BA

Schleswig, Iowa Elementary Education

☆Kendra Nicole Swanson, BA

Gilbert, Iowa Elementary Education

Katie Lee Tapke, BA

Denver, Iowa Elementary Education

Kelli Jo Theilen, BA

Nevada, Iowa Elementary Education

*Maya Kay Vandriel, BA

Chanhassen, Minnesota Elementary Education

Kandice Kae VanDyk, BA

Parkersburg, Iowa Elementary Education

Shea Morgan VanLangen, BA

Ellsworth, lowa Elementary Education

Krista Lynn Van Zuiden, BA

Morrison, Illinois Elementary Education

Kelsey Lea Waughop, BA

Williamsburg, lowa Elementary Education

Megan Rose Wessels, BA

Dyersville, Iowa Elementary Education

Marissa Jo West, BA

Waterloo, Iowa Elementary Education

Rachel Marie Wilson, BA

Morning Sun, Iowa Elementary Education

Daron Elizabeth Wiltgen, BA

Cresco, Iowa Elementary Education

◊Caleb John Wubben,** BA

Manson, Iowa Elementary Education

Kelly Marie Wurzer, BA

West Union, Iowa Elementary Education

Shawntel Anna Young, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Elementary Education

±Anna Mae Zeller, BA

Bode, Iowa Elementary Education

Health Promotion

Hassan Ali Alyousif, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Health Promotion: Global Health and Health Disparities

Megan Elizabeth Bergan, BA

Strawberry Point, Iowa Health Promotion: Health and Fitness Promotion

☆Joshua Thomas Clancy, BA

Clear Lake, Iowa Health Promotion: Health and Fitness Promotion

** Magna Cum Laude

Cum Laude

☆Hope Elizabeth Connor, BA

Van Meter, Iowa Health Promotion: Science Intensive-**Environmental Health**

☆Hope Elizabeth Connor, BA

Van Meter, Iowa Health Promotion: Health and Fitness Promotion

Emily Taylor Corr, BA

West Branch, Iowa Health Promotion: Global Health and Health Disparities

☆Leslie Morgan Fink, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Health Promotion: Global Health and Health **Disparities**

Emily Ann Grell, BA

Fort Dodge, Iowa Health Promotion: Global Health and Humanitarian Assistance

☆OMadison Nicole Grimm, BA

Decorah, Iowa Health Promotion: Global Health and Health **Disparities**

☆OMadison Nicole Grimm, BA

Decorah, Iowa Health Promotion: Women's Health

☆Ellie Jean Howell, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Health Promotion: Health and Fitness Promotion

Payten McKenzie Hughes, BA

Keosaugua, Iowa Health Promotion: Wellness and Fitness

Payten McKenzie Hughes, BA

Keosaugua, Iowa Health Promotion: Women's Health

Brittanie Ann Kochheiser, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Health Promotion: Health and Fitness Promotion

Michael Thomas Licht, BA

Fort Dodge, Iowa Health Promotion: Health and Fitness Promotion

☆◇Jennifer Lynn Llewellyn, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Health Promotion: Health and Fitness Promotion

☆◇Nicholas Austin Menefee, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Health Promotion: Health and Fitness Promotion

Jacob Morgan, BA

Council Bluffs, Iowa Health Promotion: Global Health and Health Disparities

★Brett Christopher Muhlbauer, BA

Ankeny, Iowa Health Promotion: Science Intensive-**Environmental Health**

Amber Joy Neisius, BA

Marcus, Iowa Health Promotion: Global Health and Health Disparities

Mollie Kay Nemmers, BA

Le Mars, Iowa Health Promotion: Health and Fitness Promotion

☆Mikenna Marie Owen, BA

Maguoketa, Iowa Health Promotion: Health and Fitness Promotion

Mikenna Marie Owen, BA

Maguoketa, Iowa Health Promotion: Women's Health

Giovanni Edward Troiano, BA

Waterloo, lowa Health Promotion: Global Health and Health Disparities

Giovanni Edward Troiano, BA

Waterloo, lowa Health Promotion: Health and Fitness Promotion

Reshma Mir Waziri, BA

Waterloo, lowa Health Promotion: Science Intensive-**Environmental Health**

Leisure, Youth and Human Services

☆◇George B. Ahrenholz, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Leisure, Youth and Human Services

☆Nichole Elizabeth Aitchison, BA

Dubuque, Iowa Leisure, Youth and Human Services

±Ashley Faye Beninga, BA

Dike. Iowa Leisure, Youth and Human Services

☆Raheem Black, BA

Fort Madison, Iowa Leisure, Youth and Human Services

☆◇Zachary Francis Brandt, BA

Victoria, Minnesota Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Megan Capek, BA

Epworth, Iowa Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Madelyn Shea Christensen, BA

Audubon, Iowa Leisure, Youth and Human Services

★Amy Jo Cords, BA

Storm Lake, Iowa Leisure, Youth and Human Services

☆Madeline M Davidson, BA

Bloomfield, Iowa Leisure, Youth and Human Services

☆Mackenzie Lynn Demuth, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Alisha Bernice Drake, BA

Davenport, Iowa Leisure, Youth and Human Services

☆Kimberly Christine Ellingson, BA

Ackley, Iowa Leisure, Youth and Human Services

☆Blake Marie Ells, BA

Bettendorf, Iowa Leisure, Youth and Human Services

☆Niccole RaiLynn Giberson, BA

Packwood, Iowa Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Gracie Day Gibler, BA

Albia, Iowa Leisure, Youth and Human Services

☆Courtney J. Grove, BA

Grimes, Iowa Leisure, Youth and Human Services

◊Kelsey Corrine Hansen,** BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Leisure, Youth and Human Services

☆♦ Matthew Charles Henson, BA

Bettendorf, Iowa Leisure, Youth and Human Services

☆Rachel Lee Heveron, BA

Manchester, Iowa Leisure, Youth and Human Services

±Mallory Hunter, BA

Grinnell, Iowa Leisure, Youth and Human Services

±Karlene Rose Izer, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Leisure, Youth and Human Services

☆\Circ Jesse, BA

La Porte City, Iowa Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Jade Toni Johnson, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Leisure, Youth and Human Services

☆Courtney Sue Kalb, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Leisure, Youth and Human Services

☆Mary Kathryn Kluesner, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Leisure, Youth and Human Services

☆Taylor Knopik, BA

Muscatine, Iowa Leisure, Youth and Human Services

☆Hannah Marie Lundeen, BA

West Des Moines, Iowa Leisure, Youth and Human Services

☆Brittney Ariann Luth, BA

Muscatine, Iowa Leisure, Youth and Human Services

☆OMorgan Jo Malskeit, BA

Council Bluffs, Iowa Leisure, Youth and Human Services

★Evan Jacob Marsh. BA

Branson, Missouri Leisure, Youth and Human Services

35

☆Madalynn Ann Meier, BA

Goose Lake, Iowa Leisure, Youth and Human Services

☆Taylor Lynn Mersch, BA

Fort Dodge, Iowa Leisure, Youth and Human Services

☆Natalie Ann Meyer, BA

Decorah, Iowa Leisure, Youth and Human Services

☆Samantha Elizabeth Peak, BA

West Des Moines, Iowa Leisure, Youth and Human Services

☆©Courtney Marie Ronan, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Leisure, Youth and Human Services

☆♦♦Christopher Spencer Schoentag, BA

Waterloo, Iowa Leisure, Youth and Human Services

±Rachel Lynn Soll, BA

Oelwein, Iowa Leisure, Youth and Human Services

Sam T. Spence, BA

Oelwein, Iowa Leisure, Youth and Human Services

☆Nicole Marie Lohaus Van Otterloo, BA

Le Mars, Iowa Leisure, Youth and Human Services

☆Jessica Marie Wieneke, BA

Morrison, Illinois Leisure, Youth and Human Services

^{**} Magna Cum Laude

^{*} Cum Laude

Middle Level Education Dual Major

**Brianna Jean Bell, BA

Dubuque, Iowa Middle Level Education Dual Major

OBrandon Joseph Christian Burke, BA

McGregor, Iowa Middle Level Education Dual Major

Kylie Elizabeth Cornwell, BA

Elkhart, Iowa Middle Level Education Dual Major

***Angela Jo Davison, BA

Maple Grove, Minnesota Middle Level Education Dual Major

☆Caitlyn Mae Eimer, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Middle Level Education Dual Major

±Bailey Jo Fitch, BA

Correctionville, Iowa Middle Level Education Dual Major

Danielle Noel Fortsch, BA

Hudson, Iowa Middle Level Education Dual Major

Danielle Rae Goodnight, BA

Nevada, Iowa Middle Level Education Dual Major

±Kenedy Louis Heimerdinger, BA

Cresco. Iowa Middle Level Education Dual Major

Samuel Nolan Hinman, BA

Ankeny, Iowa Middle Level Education Dual Major

Colin Max Hubbard, BA

Mason City, Iowa Middle Level Education Dual Major

♦Kayla Ann Jansen, BA

Urbandale, Iowa Middle Level Education Dual Major

Allison Elizabeth Jones, BA

Waterloo, Iowa Middle Level Education Dual Major

Samantha Jean Klein, BA

Dubuque, Iowa Middle Level Education Dual Major

±Emily Christine Kudron, BA

Treynor, Iowa Middle Level Education Dual Major

±TreChiondria DaRiuse Lathan, BA

Davenport, Iowa Middle Level Education Dual Major

±Melanie Dawn McGill, BA

Centerville, Iowa Middle Level Education Dual Major

*Alyssa Diane McKeone, BA

Iowa City, Iowa Middle Level Education Dual Major

Erin Christine O'Leary, BA

Fort Dodge, Iowa Middle Level Education Dual Major

Lisa Grace O'Neal, BA

Boone, Iowa Middle Level Education Dual Major

Kelsey Jo Pettijohn, BA

Bondurant, Iowa Middle Level Education Dual Major

**Lindsey Sue Pothoven, BA

Pella, Iowa Middle Level Education Dual Major

♦ Abigail Rae Schares, BA

Waterloo, lowa Middle Level Education Dual Major

Molly Elizabeth Schimp, BA

Hampton, Iowa Middle Level Education Dual Major

Katelin Tori Schueller, BA

Dubuque, Iowa Middle Level Education Dual Major

±◊Lindsey Nicole Schulte, BA

West Des Moines, Iowa Middle Level Education Dual Major

±Dylan Lee Shaffer, BA

Coggon, Iowa Middle Level Education Dual Major

Katie Lee Tapke, BA

Denver, Iowa Middle Level Education Dual Major

◊Caleb John Wubben,** BA

Manson, Iowa Middle Level Education Dual Major

Movement and Exercise Science

Christina Elaine Andorf. BA

Waterloo, lowa Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

☆Janae Annetts. BA

Carnduff Saskatchewan, Canada Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

★Kyle Joseph Brinning, BA

Washington, Iowa Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

☆Paige Ann Callanan, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

☆Micah C Chavez, BA

Mason City, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

⇔Holden Henry Clark, BA

Des Moines, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

◊*Brittney Lyn England, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

☆OMary Kathryn Fennelly, BA

Davenport, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

☆Benjamin William Fuchs, BA

Laurens, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

☆Justin Anthony Gay, BA

Quincy, Illinois

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

Christopher Joseph Gray, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

☆Johnathon Todd Gray, BA

Paullina, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Sport Psychology

☆Kyle Thomas Hansen, BA

Omaha, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

☆Jewel Antwain Head, BA

Des Moines, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

★Kensley JoDawna Heater, BA

Morning Sun, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

Alexis Rae Hellman, BA

Waterloo, lowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

☆◇Alexa Ann Herman, BA

Waukon, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

♦ Hannah Joy Hesse, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

⇔Brianna Danielle Kintzle, BA

Edgewood, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

☆Kelsey Isabelle Kirchoff, BA

Denver, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

☆Ryan Thomas Nelson, BA

Winfield, lowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

Rebecca Adeline Ohland, BA

Sigourney, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

Mason Randall Owens, BA

Davenport, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

Anthony J. Pottebaum, BA

Carroll, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

Byron Craig Rich Jr., BA

Mobile, Alabama

Movement and Exercise Science: Sport **Psychology**

☆Logan Ryan Richardson, BA

Peosta, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

☆Kyle Steven Roder, BA

Washington, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Sport Psychology

☆Drew Thomas Rupp, BA

Orange City, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

Jonathan Douglas Rus, BA

Orion, Illinois

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

★Kelsey Jean Schaeffer, BA

Davenport, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

Zachary Stephen Schaller, BA

Decorah, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

Ames, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

☆Ryan Smit, BA

Sheffield, Iowa

Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

- Magna Cum Laude
- Legacy Summer
- Spring

±Brandon Leander Smith, BA

Kansas City, Missouri Movement and Exercise Science: Sport Psychology

◇Breanna Lee Spears, BA

Waverly, lowa Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

Shealler James Springer, BA

Fort Dodge, Iowa Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

♦ Tyler Robert Stevens, BA

Duluth, Minnesota Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

Timothy Ronald Swanson, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

Dylan Anthony Thielen, BA

Eagle Grove, Iowa Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

☆Cody James Tonyan, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

Taylor Thomas Weber, BA

Jesup, Iowa Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

Mitchel Berkley Wilson, BA

Lisbon, Iowa Movement and Exercise Science: Exercise Science

Physical Education

±Amber Lea Carter, BA

Nashua, Iowa Physical Education Teaching

Austin Jon Christensen, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Physical Education Teaching

Matthew Robert Flugge, BA

Marshalltown, Iowa Physical Education Teaching

Dalton James Hackman, BA

Fort Atkinson, Iowa Physical Education Teaching

Mason Cole Hasty, BA

Stuart, Iowa Physical Education Teaching

Brandon Lee Hersom, BA

Pomeroy, Iowa Physical Education Teaching

Justin Michael Hill, BA

New London, Iowa Physical Education Teaching

**Brittany Ann Hoover, BA

Algona, Iowa Physical Education Teaching

Chad Davis Jamison, BA

Nevada, Iowa **Physical Education Teaching**

Shane Alan Kirchoff, BA

Denver, Iowa Physical Education Teaching

◊Erika Leigh Murphy, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Physical Education Teaching

±Austin Michael Oborny, BA

Garner, Iowa Physical Education Teaching

±Trever Michael Shores, BA

West Union, Iowa Physical Education Teaching

College of Humanities, Arts and Sciences

Doctoral Candidates

Doctor of Industrial Technology

★Latricia C. Hylton, DIT

Belle Glade, Florida

Doctor of Industrial Technology

Dissertation: Improving Learning Center Usage

Verification Process Using Six Sigma

Ranjana Joshi, DIT Cedar Falls, Iowa Doctor of Industrial Technology Dissertation: Smartphone Based Ubiquitous Sensing Platform Leveraging Audio Jack for Power and Communication

College of Humanities, Arts and Sciences

Graduate Candidates

Biology

Hannah Marie Bergan, MS

Mason City, Iowa Biology

Thesis: Valproic Acid: A Neural Outgrowth Model for the Autism Spectrum Disorder

Navinder Brar, MS

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Biology

Thesis: Differential Gene Expression Analysis of Metolachlor Treated Human Liver Cells by Microarray

☆Ryan David Lockard, MS

Cedar Falls, Iowa Biology

Thesis: *Leishmania infantum* Infection at the Cellular and Organismal Levels: Foamy Macrophages and Sex-Dependent Responses

Joshua Gregory Otten, MS

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Biology

Thesis: Factors Influencing Wood Turtle (*Glyptemys insculpta*) Home Range Size in Iowa: A Comparison Between Suburban and

Rural Populations

Sean Robbins. MS

Indianola, Iowa Biology

Thesis: Anti-proliferative Effect of Hibernating American Bullfrog, Lithobates catesbeianus, Blood Plasma on THP-1 Cells

Communication Studies

Mir Ashfaquzzaman, MA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Communication Studies: Mass Communication Thesis: Analyzing Rana Plaza Crisis Discourse from a Postcolonial Perspective: Implications for Identity and Crisis Communication Studies

☆Lindsey Michael Smith, MA

Des Moines, Iowa

Communication Studies: Performance Studies

Kayla Ann Mahler, MA

Parkersburg, Iowa

Communication Studies: Public Relations

English

☆Alia Afzal, MA

Cedar Falls, Iowa English: Literature

Thesis: Ecocritical Post-Colonial Studies on

Humans, Land, and Animals

Tasha Adrienne Lindo, MA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa English: Literature

Kari Lynn Straube, MA

Calmar, Iowa

English: Teaching English in the Secondary Schools-Middle/Junior High and Senior High

Industrial Mathematics

★Zhuxuan Jiang, PSM

Cedar Falls, Iowa Industrial Mathematics

Adam Uhl, PSM

Sioux City, Iowa Industrial Mathematics

♦ Legacy

y ☆ Summer ± Spring

Jazz Pedagogy

Sean Peter Koga, MM

Chicago, Illinois Jazz Pedagogy

Thesis: Master's Recital in Jazz Pedagogy: A Demonstration of Proficiency on Rhythm Section Instruments and Saxophone Performance by Sean Koga

Math for the Middle Grades 4-8

☆Luke Alton Becker, MA

New Hartford, Iowa Math for the Middle Grades 4-8

☆Amy Marie Demmer, MA

Dubuque, Iowa Math for the Middle Grades 4-8

Andrew Heacock, MA

Atlanta, Georgia Math for the Middle Grades 4-8 **☆Joseph William Lankelma, MA**

North Liberty, Iowa Math for the Middle Grades 4-8

☆Jesse Allen Lyon, MA

Decorah, Iowa Math for the Middle Grades 4-8

☆Michelle Miller, MA

North Liberty, Iowa Math for the Middle Grades 4-8 **☆Staci Jo Strandberg,** MA

Sibley, Iowa Math for the Middle Grades 4-8

Mathematics

☆Tigh Alan Bakker, MA

Ames, Iowa

Mathematics: Secondary Teaching

⇔Brooke Kay Marie Becker, MA

Aplington, lowa

Mathematics: Secondary Teaching

☆Jacob Arthur Bruns, MA

Mingo, Iowa

Mathematics: Secondary Teaching

☆Jeremy Keith Cue, MA

Des Moines, Iowa

Mathematics: Secondary Teaching

☆Brett Joseph Egan, MA

Waukon, Iowa

Mathematics: Secondary Teaching

⇔Barbara K. Foster. MA

Riceville, Iowa

Mathematics: Community College Teaching

☆Madeline Gage, MA

Boone, Iowa

Mathematics: Secondary Teaching

☆Jennifer Patrice Hamilton, MA

Avoca, Iowa

Mathematics: Community College Teaching

Devin Michael Hansen, MA

Ankeny, Iowa

Mathematics: Secondary Teaching

Adam Lange Hoefer, MA

Quasqueton, Iowa

Mathematics: Community College Teaching

Samuel Joseph Hunter, MA

Bettendorf, Iowa

Mathematics: Community College Teaching

41

☆\Corin Jennings, MA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Mathematics: Secondary Teaching

Genevieve R. Johnson, MA

Iowa City, Iowa

Mathematics: Math Emphasis

Thesis: The Programmatic Manipulation of Planar Diagram Codes to Find an Upper Bound

on the Bridge Index of Prime Knots

☆Karisa June Kladivo, MA

Traer, Iowa

Mathematics: Community College Teaching

☆Jason Daniel Landa, MA

Charlotte, Iowa

Mathematics: Community College Teaching

★Evelyn Laschanzky, MA

Bellevue. Nebraska

Mathematics: Community College Teaching

Stacy L. Mickelson, MA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Mathematics: Secondary Teaching

★Mary O'Malley, MA

Monticello, Iowa

Mathematics: Community College Teaching

☆Kayla Christine Papish, MA

Moline, Illinois

Mathematics: Community College Teaching

☆Jamie Lynn Peterson, MA

Oelwein, Iowa

Mathematics: Secondary Teaching

Eric Paul Scheidecker, MA

Clarksville, lowa

Mathematics: Math Emphasis

Thesis: Properties of Left-Separated Spaces

and Their Unions

☆**Stephanie Marie Schmid,** MA

Rock Island, Illinois

Mathematics: Community College Teaching

☆Cory Sheeley, MA

Oskaloosa, Iowa

Mathematics: Community College Teaching

Morgan Renee Staashelm, MA

Atlantic, Iowa

Mathematics: Secondary Teaching

★Emily Marie Stumpff, MA

Iowa City, Iowa

Mathematics: Secondary Teaching

Anthony Martin Taylor, MA

Davenport, Iowa

Mathematics: Community College Teaching

☆Jessica Tentinger, MA

West Des Moines, Iowa

Mathematics: Community College Teaching

⇔Chad Michael Tompkins, MA

Marion, Iowa

Mathematics: Secondary Teaching

☆Amanda May Von Ehwegen, MA

Milford, Iowa

Mathematics: Community College Teaching

Music Education

☆Michaela Marie Crann, MM

Ankeny, Iowa Music Education

Shawna Dumbaugh, MM

Maxwell, Iowa Music Education Jade Maree Fox, MM

Des Moines, Iowa Music Education

Kristi Kathleen Kenealy, MM

Nevada, Iowa Music Education

Yizhou Luo, MM

Chengdu, China

Derby, Kansas

String

String

Performance

Kelly Raye Behling, MM

Kimberly, Wisconsin Performance: Voice

Thesis: Graduate Voice Recital

Casey Chlapek, MM

Liberty, Missouri

Performance: Wind/Percussion/Keyboard/

String

Thesis: A Master's Recital in Horn

Hannah Rae Howland, MM Cedar Falls, Iowa

Deuai raiis, iowa

Performance: Wind/Percussion/Keyboard/

String

Thesis: Graduate Recital in Violin

Kelly Kay Noltner, MM

♦ Annalea Milligan, MM

Monona, Wisconsin Performance: Voice

Thesis: Graduate Voice Recital: Kelly Noltner,

Performance: Wind/Percussion/Keyboard/

Performance: Wind/Percussion/Keyboard/

Thesis: A Master of Music Recital in Bassoon

Soprano & James Jenkins, Piano

Blair Allan Remmers, MM

Sioux City, Iowa Performance: Voice Kayla Marie Schmitz, MM

Alta, Iowa

Performance: Voice

Isaak W. Sund, $\ensuremath{\mathsf{MM}}$

Walcott, Iowa

Performance: Wind/Percussion/Keyboard/

String

Thesis: Graduate Recital in Viola

Azeem Ward, MM

Tracy, California

Performance: Wind/Percussion/Keyboard/

String

Thesis: A Master's Recital in Flute

Science Education

Benjamin Julius Arp, MA

Boulder, Colorado Science Education

Jennifer Lynn Brown, MA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Science Education

Jill Renee Christofferson, MA

Decorah, Iowa Science Education

☆Madilyn Mary Ramaekers, MA

Marion, Iowa Science Education

★Kevin John Schneider, MA

Des Moines, Iowa Science Education Thesis: Impact of Teacher Scientist Partnerships on High School Students' Perceptions of Science

★Timothy Charles Sheeley, MA

Solon, Iowa Science Education

☆lan Spangenberg, MA

Davenport, Iowa Science Ed: Physics Education

Megan Jo Vandersee, MA

Science Education Thesis: A Qualitative Comparison of General Chemistry and Advanced Placement Chemistry Students' Misconceptions Regarding Solution Chemistry

Allison Von Ehwegen Schipper, MA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Science Education

Coralville, Iowa

Brandon Richard Yoder. MA

Davenport, Iowa Science Education

Spanish

Ashley Marie Boose, MA

Waterloo, lowa Spanish

Samantha Kohls, MA

Hampton, Iowa Spanish

Speech-Language Pathology

Christina Beth Agostini, MA

Uniontown, Pennsylvania Speech-Language Pathology

Sarah Christine Ashland, MA

Coralville, Iowa Speech-Language Pathology

Morgan Lynne Bowser, MA

Chester, Iowa Speech-Language Pathology

Kathline Kay Conn, MA

Ankeny, Iowa Speech-Language Pathology

Mikaela Amanda Corkrean, MA

Winterset, Iowa Speech-Language Pathology

Michele Morgan Dacy, MA

Grandview, Iowa Speech-Language Pathology

Erin Christine Fray, MA

Jefferson, Iowa Speech-Language Pathology

Linnea Ann Griffith, MA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Speech-Language Pathology

Jenaya Grace Hargrafen, MA

Dyersville, Iowa Speech-Language Pathology

Madellyn Norene Heimbaugh, MA

Panora, Iowa Speech-Language Pathology

Danielle Faith Hutton. MA

Mount Auburn, Iowa Speech-Language Pathology

Samantha Ann Kaczmarek, MA

43

Marion, Iowa Speech-Language Pathology

Jennifer Elizabeth Lux. MA

Carroll, Iowa Speech-Language Pathology

Annie McClure, MA

Melrose, Minnesota Speech-Language Pathology

Helena Lorene McNamara, MA

Anamosa, Iowa Speech-Language Pathology

Stephanie Ann Mobley, MA

Sioux City, Iowa Speech-Language Pathology

Alexandra Kristina Nodtvedt, MA

Manly, Iowa Speech-Language Pathology

Sara Jene Ohlfest, MA

Marshalltown, Iowa Speech-Language Pathology **♦ Chloe Anne Schwarting, MA**

Osage, Iowa

Speech-Language Pathology

Tiffany Marie Smith, MA

Sauk Rapids, Minnesota Speech-Language Pathology **OHannah Kristine Steffes, MA**

Carroll, Iowa Speech-Language Pathology

Teaching English in Secondary Schools

Jessica Cakrasenjaya, MA

Ames, Iowa

Teaching English in Secondary Schools

☆Nicole Lynn Schrage, MA

Melissa Marie Kenkel, MA

East Dubuque, Illinois

Waverly, Iowa

Teaching English in Secondary Schools

Teaching English in Secondary Schools

Elizabeth Grace Dague, MA

Boulder, Colorado

Teaching English in Secondary Schools

Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages

Audrey Loreen Bailey, MA

Iowa City, Iowa

Teaching English to Speakers of Other

Languages

Adam Page Baker, MA

Des Moines, Iowa

Teaching English to Speakers of Other

Languages

☆Fatemeh Bordbarjavidi, MA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Teaching English to Speakers of Other

Languages

Laura Ann Hidlebaugh, MA

Waterloo, Iowa

Teaching English to Speakers of Other

Languages

Elizabeth G. Levai-Baird, MA

West Liberty, Iowa

Teaching English to Speakers of Other

Languages

Shelli J. Lovell, MA

Newton, Iowa

Teaching English to Speakers of Other

Languages

Jennifer Christine Niemiec, MA

Iowa City, Iowa

Teaching English to Speakers of Other

Languages

Rachel Ann Revelez. MA

West Liberty, Iowa

Teaching English to Speakers of Other

Languages

Anila Sumbal Uddin, MA

Branson, Missouri

Teaching English to Speakers of Other

Languages

Daryl Gene Veatch, MA

Dike, Iowa

Teaching English to Speakers of Other

Languages

Katherine Noelle Wagner, MA

Waterloo, lowa

Teaching English to Speakers of Other

Languages

♦ Allison Diane Yoshimura. MA

West Des Moines, Iowa

Teaching English to Speakers of Other

Languages

Technology

Kristine Marie Dubois Etringer, MS

Dunkerton, Iowa

Technology

Joseph Aaron Henry, MS

Waverly, Iowa Technology Sumit Joshi. MS

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Technology

☆OKeith David Schrader, MS

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Technology

 $\textbf{Xin Zhang}, \mathsf{MS}$

Huaiyin District, Jinan

Technology

\ Legacy

y ☆ Summer ± Spring 44

Women's and Gender Studies

☆Casey Anne Brimmer, MA

Westfield, Massachusetts Women's and Gender Studies Thesis: For Two or Two Hundred: A Workbook for Making a Difference

Christian T. Kremer-Terry, MA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Women's and Gender Studies Thesis: Anthropocentrism, the Other Face of Patriarchy: An Investigation into Patriarchal Attitudes and Perceptions of Non-Human Nature

☆Kelli Rae Larson, MA

Donnellson, Iowa Women's and Gender Studies

☆Jessany LaTrice Maldonado, MA

Indianapolis, Indiana Women's and Gender Studies Thesis: Afro Culture and Performance within the Bar Space

Zoe Potter, MA

Helena, Montana Women's and Gender Studies

College of Humanities, Arts and Sciences

Undergraduate Candidates

All Science Teaching

Tyler Comisky, BA

Atkins, Iowa All Science Teaching Kaitlyn Paige Schmitt, BA

Keota, Iowa All Science Teaching

Art

☆Maggie Jeane Barnes, BA

Lake View, Iowa Art: Studio Emphasis

Charity Joy Britton, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Art: Studio Emphasis

Christina Marie Carver, BFA

Chicago, Illinois Art: Studio BFA

Myron Lee Davis, BA

Waterloo, lowa Art: Studio Emphasis

±Dylan John Eigenberger, BA

Dubuque, Iowa Art: Studio Emphasis

Iris May Frasher, BA

Walker, Iowa Art: Studio Emphasis

Abigail R. Gardyasz, BA

Ankeny, Iowa Art: Studio Emphasis

±Marie Elizabeth Glaser, BA

New Hampton, Iowa Art

Andrew Donald Golightly, BA

Johnston, Iowa Art Teaching

Caylin Jayde Graham, BFA

Ogden, Iowa Art: Studio BFA

Nicholas Lyle Hall, BFA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Art: Studio BFA

Natalie Anne Heddens, BA

Marshalltown, Iowa Art Teaching

Natalie Anne Heddens, BFA

Marshalltown, lowa Art: Studio BFA

Morgan Kay Howie, BA

Garner, Iowa Art Teaching

Ashley Elizabeth Jones, BA

Davenport, Iowa Art: Studio Emphasis

Mary Patricia Lawler, BA

Des Moines, Iowa Art: Studio Emphasis **♦ Madalyn Paige Loring, BA**

Des Moines, Iowa Art Teaching

♦ Madalyn Paige Loring, BFA

Des Moines, Iowa Art: Studio BFA

Kristen Renee Miller, BA

Murfreesboro, Tennessee Art Teaching

Dawn Marie Reisdorf, BA

Waterloo, Iowa Art: Studio Emphasis

♦ Alexis Kaye Rokes, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Art Teaching

Chloe Elizabeth Rosendale, BA

Marion, Iowa Art: Studio Emphasis

☆Vennessa Suzzette Sires, BA

Waterloo, Iowa Art: Studio Emphasis

☆Kaitlin Mae Stalkup, BA

Des Moines, Iowa Art: Studio Emphasis **☆Madeline Tesch,** BA

Spencer, Iowa Art: Studio Emphasis

Nathaniel Lucas Trettin, BA

Windsor, Wisconsin Art: Studio Emphasis

Windsor Wissonsin

Biochemistry

±Dianna Hope Huisman, BA

Osage, Iowa Biochemistry

Vaughn Michael Koch, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Biochemistry

Biology

Sarah Ann Bakken, BA

Waterloo, Iowa Biology

♦Samantha Gail Barth, BA

Indianola, Iowa Biology

Ashley Kae Berry, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Biology

☆Whitney Lynn Blunt, BA

Waterloo, Iowa Biology: Biomedical

♦ Madison Kathleen Brant, BA

Ankeny, Iowa Biology

Conner Matthew Treloar Calhoun, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Biology

Joseph John Campbell, BA

Avoca, Iowa Biology: Ecology, Evolution, and Organismal Biology Marcelina Breanna Weaver, BA

Elmendorf, Texas Art: Studio Emphasis

☆Ivy Rose Werner, BA

Dysart, Iowa Art: Studio Emphasis

Elena Marie Lushine, BA

Duluth, Minnesota Biochemistry

Clayton Anthony Steimel, BS

Waterloo, Iowa Biochemistry

☆Logan Michael Dabney, BA

Centerville, Iowa Biology

♦ Alexandra Marie Dana, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Biology

☆Robert Charles D'Camp, BA

Riverdale, Iowa Biology

Amra Dolic, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Biology

⇔Wana Durani, BA

Waterloo, Iowa Biology

Olivia Diane Gaiser, BA

Pella, Iowa Biology

Mitchell James Hewitt, BA

Marion, Iowa Biology Teaching **Zeena Symone Zumwalt, BA**

Muscatine, Iowa Art Teaching

☆Kevin James Hosch, BA

Robins, Iowa Biology

⇔Brett Matthew Howard, BA

Pella, Iowa Biology

±Dianna Hope Huisman, BA

Osage, Iowa

Biology: Biomedical-Honors Research

Ashley Elizabeth Jones, BA

Davenport, Iowa Biology

Kellen David Kessler, BA

Manly, Iowa Biology Teaching

☆Catherine Marie Kokemuller, BA

Kalamazoo, Michigan Biology-Honors Research

Thesis: Examining soil nutrient depletion and plant physiology and performance in prairie biomass feedstocks with different diversity

Molly Ann Langhenry, BA

Waukesha, Wisconsin Biology

^{**} Summa Cum Laude

^{**} Magna Cum Laude

Cum Laude

☆Alexandra Marie Maas, BA

Manson, Iowa Biology

Kathleen Loretta Madsen, BA

Council Bluffs, Iowa Biology

♦ Marie Rose Maston, BA

Solon, Iowa Biology

Drew Emery Mills, BA

Apple Valley, Minnesota Biology

☆Johnathan Alan Munoz, BA

Des Moines, Iowa Biology: Ecology and Evolution

Amel Nuhanovic, BA

Waterloo, lowa Biology

Amanda Renee Nylin, BA

Scottsdale, Arizona Biology

♦ Rachel L. Oswald. BA

West Branch, Iowa Biology

☆Rachel J. Pauley, BA

Harlan, Iowa Biology

Brandon Rios Ramirez, BA

Waterloo, Iowa **Biology Teaching**

Bailey Marie Shaw, BA

Council Bluffs, Iowa Biology: Biomedical

♦*Allison Rose Stein, BA

Iowa City, Iowa Biology

Andrew William Strub, BA

Goldfield, Iowa Biology

☆Natalie Anna Toms, BA

Boone, Iowa Biology

☆\Capacita Lauren Elizabeth Turbett, BA

Mount Pleasant, Iowa Biology

Mitchell Jon Van Der Sloot, BA

Sibley, Iowa Biology

Preston Vorthmann, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa **Biology Teaching**

Thomas Patrick Walseth, BA

Inver Grove Heights, Minnesota Biology

Chemistry

Nicholas Alexander Richard Pauley, BS

Jesup, Iowa Chemistry

Communication

Michael Ryan Alexander, BA

Bettendorf, Iowa Communication

☆OKelsey Kristyne Anderson, BA

Waterloo, Iowa Communication

☆Casey James Becker, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Communication

Julie A. Beddow, BA

Waterloo, Iowa Communication

Jacob Donald Bishop, BA

Albia, Iowa Communication

♦ Morgan Raye Bonwell, BA

Charles City, Iowa Communication

Kelsey Marie Boyer, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Communication

Austin J. Brands, BA

Boyden, Iowa Communication

☆Kathryn Kristine Brechwald, BA

Alta. Iowa Communication

⇔Paige Renee Butz, BA

Newhall, Iowa Communication

Tanner David Clayberg, BA

Ankeny, Iowa Communication

Logan Patrick Cornwell, BA

Grimes, Iowa Communication Hannah Lea Dettwiler, BA

North Liberty, Iowa Communication

Daurice M. Fountain, BA

Madison, Wisconsin Communication

**Carli Michele Galligan, BA

Decorah, Iowa Communication

Olivia Emma Godfrey, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Communication

Kelsey Rachelle Goodwin, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Communication

Darien Margaret Gordon, BA

Davenport, Iowa Communication

☆Casey Marie Hoekstra, BA

Ochevedan, Iowa Communication

Linzey Kay Hubbell, BA

West Union, Iowa Communication

Bailey Joy Kellogg, BA

Newton, Iowa Communication

★Sara Elizabeth Koch. BA

Dike. Iowa Communication

McKenzy Marie Marley, BA

Osage, Iowa Communication

Abigail Ann Martin, BA

Westgate, Iowa Communication

Jennie Ann McClain, BA

Lake Park, Iowa Communication

Jonathon Steven McReynolds, BA

Sioux City, Iowa Communication

Molly Theresa O'Brien, BA

Bettendorf, Iowa Communication

☆**Magretta Lea Ostrum,** BA

Spirit Lake, Iowa Communication

**Annette Mary Reasoner, BA

Creston, Iowa Communication

*Brandilyn Jade Rogers, BA

Coralville, Iowa Communication

Makaela Jo Schulz, BA

Independence, lowa Communication

☆Leslie Kathryn Stone, BA

Fairfield, Iowa Communication

◊*Amanda Rochelle Strayer,** BA

Hudson, Iowa Communication

♦ Matthew James Streb, BA

Iowa City, Iowa Communication

Logan John Weers, BA

Fremont, Nebraska Communication

Caitlynne Joyce Woods, BA

Fairbank, Iowa Communication

Communication: Digital Media

☆Joshua John Berendes, BA

Remsen, Iowa

Communication: Digital Media Production

☆**OKyle D. Konigsmark,** BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Communication: Electronic Media Leadership

Kyle Steven Stoutenberg, BA

Des Moines, Iowa

Communication: Electronic Media Leadership

☆Kinsey Marie Doerr, BA

☆Owen Thomas Hoke, BA

Dubuque, Iowa

Communication: Electronic Media Production/

Performance

☆John David Murphy, BA Sioux City, Iowa

Communication: Electronic Media Production/

Performance

Kyle Steven Stoutenberg, BA

Des Moines, Iowa

Communication: Electronic Media Production/ Performance

☆Cal Gruening, BA

Urbandale, Iowa

Bettendorf, Iowa

Performance

Communication: Electronic Media Leadership

Communication: Electronic Media Production/

Brett Lee Olson, BA

Kensett, Iowa

Communication: Electronic Media Production/

Performance

Zachery Gordon Streich, BA

Samuel Joseph Skvor, BA

Marion, Iowa

Communication: Digital Media Production

49

Waterloo, lowa

Communication: Digital Media Production

Summa Cum Laude

Magna Cum Laude Cum Laude

Legacy Summer

Spring

Communication: Public Relations

Joel Christopher Betzer, BA

Panora, Iowa

Communication: Public Relations

***Victoria Kathryn Boge, BA

Anamosa, Iowa

Communication: Public Relations

☆Rachel Marie Broghammer, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Communication: Public Relations

Megan Nicole Fackler, BA

Iowa City, Iowa

Communication: Public Relations

♦ Alexandra Marie Fagervik. BA

Ankeny, Iowa

Communication: Public Relations

☆Olivia Catherine Frey, BA

Minneapolis, Minnesota

Communication: Public Relations

☆Tobias Keith Henderson, BA

Moline, Illinois

Communication: Public Relations

☆Emily Mae Hummel, BA

Dubuque, Iowa

Communication: Public Relations

Katie Marie Jerome, BA

Clive. Iowa

Communication: Public Relations

☆**¢Linnea Jean Kangas,** BA

Waverly, Iowa

Communication: Public Relations

Miranda Michelle Koch, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Communication: Public Relations

Ashlev Michelle Kraus. BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Communication: Public Relations

Andrea Kristine Martinson, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Communication: Public Relations

♦ Whylie Kathryn-paige Massey, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Communication: Public Relations

Carrie Jean Meier, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Communication: Public Relations

★Nicholas John Mitchell, BA

Hawkeye, Iowa

Communication: Public Relations

Erin Elizabeth Morgan, BA

Geneva, Illinois

Communication: Public Relations

Emily Taylor Ritchie, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Communication: Public Relations

☆Chelsea Danvelle Ross. BA

Lees Summit, Missouri

Communication: Public Relations

Austin James Sanford, BA

Fort Dodge, Iowa

Communication: Public Relations

Haleigh Raechel Wolf, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Communication: Public Relations

Communication Disorders

***Mallory Kaye Ann Adams, BA

Des Moines, Iowa

Communication Disorders

Nejra Balas, BA

Waterloo, lowa

Communication Disorders

Hannah Nicole Block, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Communication Disorders

±Katherine Bergin, BA

Ames, Iowa

Communication Disorders

◊Kendall Anne Deitering, BA**

Emmetsburg, Iowa

Communication Disorders

Katelyn Jo Haan, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Communication Disorders

***Renee Huber, BA

Hopkinton, Iowa

Communication Disorders

Jody Korthaus, BA

Ackley, Iowa

Communication Disorders

Brittney Elizabeth Lenth, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Communication Disorders

Aisha Mariah Miller, BA

Algona, Iowa

Communication Disorders

♦ Madeline Grace Nelson, BA

Toledo, Iowa

Communication Disorders

***Cassidy Lane Riden, BA

Nashua, Iowa

Communication Disorders

50

Mallory Patricia Rinnels, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa **Communication Disorders**

Marcus, Iowa **Communication Disorders**

*Sydney Rian-Rebarcak Roberts, BA **Olivia F. Steffen.** BA

Epworth, Iowa

Aurelia, Iowa

Communication Disorders

**Tayler Jo Rohwer, BA

Communication Disorders

Hannah Joan Tiffany, BA

Perry, Iowa

Communication Disorders

Shania Waller, BA

La Motte, Iowa

Communication Disorders

Composition- Theory

Leah Marie Bonnstetter, BM

Ventura, Iowa Composition - Theory

Computer Science

Beau Anthony Brown, BS

Waterloo, lowa Computer Science

Amanda Marie Brundage, BA

Maguoketa, Iowa Computer Science

Michael Spencer Courter, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Computer Science

♦ Blake Leroy Eggleston, BA

Mattoon, Illinois Computer Science

☆\Aaron Friel, BS

Cedar Falls, Iowa Computer Science

Tyler James Goedken, BS

Dundee, Iowa Computer Science *Adam J. Lensing, BA

Spillville, Iowa Computer Science

☆Kaleb Jay Luse, BS

Eldora, Iowa Computer Science

Braden Lee Menke, BA

Algona, Iowa Computer Science

Charles A. Neff, BA

Bettendorf, Iowa Computer Science

*Samuel Joseph Nelson, BA

Mason City, Iowa Computer Science

Matthew Joseph Peters, BS

Dubuque, Iowa Computer Science Matthew Lee Popelka, BA

Clutier, Iowa Computer Science

**Logan Joseph Radloff, BS

West Union, Iowa Computer Science

Ryan Gene Richmond, BA

Waterloo, Iowa Computer Science

♦Nathan Jacob Rondeau, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Computer Science

◊*Russell Scott Rook,** BS

Monticello, Iowa Computer Science

☆Jonathan Ryan Van Gent, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Computer Science

Construction Management

Zachary Scott Buchheit, BS

Pella, Iowa

Construction Management

Summa Cum Laude

Magna Cum Laude

Cum Laude

Legacy

Summer Spring

Earth Science

Danika L. Patten, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Earth Science

Molly Alice Standard, BA

Burlington, Iowa Earth Science

Electrical Engineering Technology

★Hussain Abdrbalrasol Al Habeeb, BS

Tarout, Saudi Arabia **Electrical Engineering Technology** Cedar Falls, Iowa **Electrical Engineering Technology** Daysa Vongsanith, BS

Cedar Falls, Iowa **Electrical Engineering Technology**

English

Christopher James Apling, BA

Janesville, Iowa **English Teaching**

☆Florence Juan Ardon, BA

Ankeny, Iowa English

☆Bailey Rose Baack, BA

Carroll, Iowa English

±◊Katherine Marie Bailey, BA

Charles City, Iowa **English Teaching**

±**Adam John Bolts**, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa **English Teaching**

*Chambray Anette Burk, BA

Knoxville, Iowa **English Teaching**

OHannah Claire Carlson, BA

West Des Moines, Iowa **English Teaching**

☆Mirranda Pamalynn Eid, BA

Fort Madison, Iowa English

Ashley Marie Foreman, BA

Hampton, Iowa **English Teaching** **±Megan Elizabeth Goemaat, BA**

New Sharon, Iowa **English Teaching**

Alysha Nicole Haaland, BA

Mason City, Iowa **English Teaching**

Shelby Kaye Hanan, BA

Keokuk, Iowa **English Teaching**

James Longstreet Hansen, BA

Des Moines, Iowa **English Teaching**

Lauren Elizabeth Hunstad, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa **English Teaching**

*Jakob Michael Jehn, BA

Mondovi, Wisconsin **English Teaching**

Rachel Lynn Kauffman, BA

Webster City, Iowa **English Teaching**

±Autumn Faye Kraus, BA

Strawberry Point, Iowa **English Teaching**

Hailey Tobyn Laughlin, BA

Bettendorf, Iowa English

Brittany Nicole McDowell, BA

Altoona, Iowa **English Teaching**

♦ Caitlin Linda Miller, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa English

Austin Newland, BA

Dubuque, Iowa English

Kellen Marie Nilles. BA

Omaha, Nebraska **English Teaching**

Shayla Rose O'Brien, BA

Marion, Iowa **English Teaching**

*Beth Allison Overturf, BA

Ottumwa, Iowa **English Teaching**

Shelby Kae Quade, BA

Manson, Iowa **English Teaching**

**Makayla Marie Reeves, BA

Sioux City, Iowa **English Teaching**

**Samantha Jane Speakar, BA

Mason City, Iowa **English Teaching**

Summa Cum Laude

Magna Cum Laude

Cum Laude

Brian David Thompson, BA

Belmond, Iowa English Teaching

Ashley Marie Thronson, BA

Norwalk, Iowa English **☆Emalee Marie Thul,** BA

DeWitt, Iowa English

***Kaylin Nichole Upah, BA

Ames, Iowa English Teaching Molly Anne White, BA

Cherokee, Iowa English Teaching

Environmental Science

☆Hawra Hassan Algazwi, BA

North Liberty, Iowa Environmental Science

Mitchell Thomas Koellner, BA

Bettendorf, Iowa Environmental Science **☆Bobbi J. Minard,** BA

Waterloo, Iowa Environmental Science

☆Natalie Gallegos Nunez, BA

Miami, Florida Environmental Science Danika L. Patten, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Environmental Science

Graphic Design

Taylor Nicole Bennett, BA

Aledo, Illinois Graphic Design

☆Arden Grace Betzer, BA

Central City, Iowa Graphic Design

±Sade Shani Butler, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Graphic Design **★Alison Kay Cahill, BA**

Tipton, Iowa Graphic Design

Christopher James Hall, BA

Mason City, Iowa Graphic Design

☆Cecelia Ann Hotzler, BA

Waterloo, Iowa Graphic Design *Jacob Manternach, BA

Cascade, Iowa Graphic Design

Graphic Technologies

*Jessica Lynn Christensen, BA

Dysart, Iowa Graphic Technologies

*Glenna Ruthann Duden, BA

Sioux Center, Iowa Graphic Technologies

Brandon Chauncey Fagle, BA

Marion, Iowa Graphic Technologies

☆Elizabeth Anne Goettsch, BA

Webster City, Iowa Graphic Technologies Courtney Alexis Moenk, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Graphic Technologies

Mariah L. Palmer, BA

Manchester, Iowa Graphic Technologies

☆Dominica Francesca Saldajeno, BA

Hayward, California Graphic Technologies

Mallory Marie Thurm, BA

Center Point, Iowa Graphic Technologies **Shelby Ruth Tichy, BA**

State Center, Iowa Graphic Technologies

Molly Diane Watson, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Graphic Technologies

**Samantha Marie White, BA

Colesburg, Iowa Graphic Technologies

** Summa Cum Laude

** Magna Cum Laude

Cum Laude

♦ Legacy

Summer
 Su

± Spring

Humanities

Bailey Rose Davison, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Humanities

Interactive Digital Studies

♦Nicholas Scott Appleget, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Interactive Digital Studies

Melissa Margaret Curtis, BA

Manchester, Iowa Interactive Digital Studies

◊*Anne Kristen Langebartels, BA

Otley, Iowa

Interactive Digital Studies

◊*Catherine Kalie McCombs, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Interactive Digital Studies

◊*Hannah Marie McDermott, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Interactive Digital Studies

♦Devon Jacob Mettlin, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Interactive Digital Studies Sydney Nicole Owen, BA

Monticello, Iowa Interactive Digital Studies

Austin Stone, BA

Eldridge, lowa Interactive Digital Studies

Brianne Nicole Tuttle, BA

Jewell, Iowa

Interactive Digital Studies

Manufacturing Engineering Technology

Tanner Joel Barber, BS

Slifer, Iowa

Manufacturing Engineering Technology:

Manufacturing Design

Brian Paul Beery, BS

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Manufacturing Engineering Technology:

Advanced Manufacturing

Eric Douglas Bonewitz, BS

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Manufacturing Engineering Technology: Metal

Casting

☆Nathaniel C. Bryant, BS

Oxford, Iowa

Manufacturing Engineering Technology: Metal

Casting

Alex William Hupp, BS

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Manufacturing Engineering Technology:

Manufacturing Design

☆Bartholomew James Ludwig, BS

La Porte City, Iowa

Manufacturing Engineering Technology:

Manufacturing Design

Nathaniel Wayne Masters, BS

Nashua, Iowa

Manufacturing Engineering Technology:

Advanced Manufacturing

Austin William Piper, BS

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Manufacturing Engineering Technology:

Manufacturing Design

Mathematics

★Ellen Marie Barbaresso, BA

Altoona, Iowa **Mathematics Teaching**

☆Zachariah Cole Berger, BA

North Liberty, Iowa **Mathematics Teaching** Lea Rose Davis, BA

Burlington, Iowa **Mathematics Teaching**

Samuel Thomas Edwards, BA

Fort Dodge, Iowa Mathematics Teaching ☆◇Aaron Friel, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Mathematics

☆Toby Kirk Maggert, BA

Matlock, Iowa Mathematics Teaching

Summa Cum Laude

Magna Cum Laude

Legacy Summer Spring

54

◊*Danielle Sue Maus,** BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Mathematics Teaching

Kayla Rae Minkel, BA

Atkins, Iowa Mathematics Teaching

***Mackenzie Elizabeth Mitchell, BA

Robins, Iowa Mathematics Teaching

±Duece Keeyloi Phaly, BA

Sergeant Bluff, Iowa Mathematics Teaching

Kandy Sue Schwan, BA

Sumner, Iowa Mathematics Teaching

Rebecca Ann Shere, BA

Manchester, Iowa Mathematics Teaching

Jennifer Jean van der Meer, BA

New Hampton, Iowa Mathematics Teaching

*Taryn Lynn Vanryswyk, BA

Northwood, Iowa Mathematics Teaching

♦ Amanda M. Worsfold, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Mathematics Teaching

Middle Level Science Teaching Dual

◊Zachariah John Lillquist,** BA

Forest City, Iowa Middle Level Science Teaching Dual Presidential Scholar University Honors Thesis: Effects of Role-Goal Methods on Student Engagement: A Case Study

Music Education

♦Joshua Ryan Carlo, BM

Cedar Falls, Iowa Music Education: Instrumental/General

Micayla Janei Dawson, BM

Robins, Iowa Music Education: Instrumental/General

Kyle Geesey, BM

Dubuque, Iowa Music Education: Instrumental/General

◊*Taylor Houston Hicks, BM

Clinton, Iowa
Music Education: Instrumental/General
University Honors
Thesis: A Reflective Analysis of the Practice
and Performance of a Degree Tuba Recital

Austin John Jacobs, BM

Marshalltown, Iowa Music Education: Instrumental/General

Elise Marie Jacobson, BM

Eagan, Minnesota Music Education: Instrumental/General

*Kathleen Anne Marston, BM

Clinton, Iowa Music Education: Instrumental/General

☆Mason Jon Meyers, BM

Waterloo, Iowa Music Education: Jazz

Molly Jean Niday, BM

Ottumwa, Iowa Music Education: Instrumental/General

Nicole Joyce Norman, BM

Indianola, Iowa Music Education: Instrumental/General

Fallan Danielle Stark, BM

Johnston, Iowa Music Education: Instrumental/General

Music

Michael Daniel Bockholt, BA

Norwalk, Iowa Music: Music Technology

Matthew E. Dutton, BA

Davenport, Iowa Music: General Studies in Music

☆Christopher Paul Fenton, BA

Ottumwa, Iowa Music: Music Technology

** Summa Cum Laude

** Magna Cum Laude

Cum Laude

☆ Summer± Spring

☆Christopher Paul Fenton, BA

Ottumwa, Iowa

Music: Performing Arts Management

Benjamin Andrew Feuerhelm, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Music: General Studies in Music

Shauna Hasia Nicole Gutierrez, BA

Council Bluffs, Iowa

Music: General Studies in Music

♦Sara Amy Elizabeth Roth, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Music: General Studies in Music

Nicholas Michael Todd, BA

Washington, Iowa

Music: Performing Arts Management

Music: Performance

Bradley Adam Boyd, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Performance: Vocal Daniel Joseph Meier, BA

Waterloo, lowa

Performance: Instrumental

Philosophy

Wesley Maliek Burnside, BA

Des Moines, Iowa Philosophy

Zachary Dean Chapman, BA

Adel. Iowa Philosophy **☆Kelsey Jean Schaeffer, BA**

Davenport, Iowa Philosophy

Physics

***Jason Michael Banker, BS

Clinton, Iowa **Physics**

Cai He, BS China, China **Physics**

☆Colten Jacob Lastine, BS

Fort Dodge, Iowa **Physics**

Chuhan Wang, BS

Cedar Falls, Iowa **Physics**

±◊Colton Dean Warnke, BA

Clarion, Iowa **Physics**

Jingyi Wen, BS

Hubei, China **Physics**

Gaihua Ye, BS

Cedar Falls, Iowa **Physics**

Spanish

Madeline Mariah Masters, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Spanish

☆Dominica Francesca Saldajeno, BA

Hayward, California Spanish

Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages

Emily Lane Allen, BA

Mediapolis, Iowa Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages - Teaching

Angela Nicole Boyd, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages - Teaching

Alexzandria Michelle Gonzalez, BA

San Antonio, Texas Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages

Magna Cum Laude Cum Laude

Legacy Summer Spring

56

Summa Cum Laude

±Tessa Noel Horn, BA

Manson, Iowa Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages - Teaching University Honors Thesis: Culturally Responsive Teaching from a

Culture Specific Perspective

Madeline Mariah Masters, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages

Technology and Engineering Education

Erin Elizabeth Green, BS

Fort Dodge, Iowa Technology and Engineering Education-Teaching

Chase Owen Shedenhelm, BS

Denver, Iowa Technology and Engineering Education-Teaching

Technology Management

±Bader Abdullah Almalki, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa **Technology Management**

Branson Wayne Bachman, BA

Numa, Iowa **Technology Management**

Adis Beganovic, BA

Waterloo, Iowa **Technology Management**

Travis Martin Buhrow, BA

Tripoli, Iowa Technology Management

Christopher P. Cargin, BA

North Liberty, Iowa **Technology Management**

*Tyler Fawn Plate, BA

Waverly, Iowa **Technology Management**

Graham P Porth, BA

Calamus, Iowa **Technology Management**

Justin Arthur Ranfeld, BA

Guernsey, Iowa **Technology Management**

♦ Rico Lashawn Clemons, BA

Waterloo, Iowa **Technology Management**

Jacob Tyler Curley, BA

Fairbank, Iowa Technology Management

Colton James Draker, BA

Palo, Iowa **Technology Management**

Andrew Donald Evans, BA

Johnston, Iowa Technology Management

Amanda Marie Galitz, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa **Technology Management**

Adam Michael Reth, BA

Manchester, Iowa **Technology Management**

☆Zane Alexander Ruger, BA

Sheffield, Iowa Technology Management

Raymond Paul Schmitt, BA

Raymond, Iowa Technology Management

♦Jacob John Grover, BA

Fairbank, Iowa **Technology Management**

Alex Hill, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Technology Management

Rob Richard Martens, BA

West Des Moines, Iowa **Technology Management**

★Nathaniel James Marts, BA

Chariton, Iowa Technology Management

Austin William Piper, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa **Technology Management**

Quinton John Wehling, BA

Readlyn, Iowa **Technology Management**

Magna Cum Laude

Cum Laude

Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages/Spanish

***Jordan Ann Brunsma, BA

Greene, Iowa Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages/Spanish Shauna Hasia Nicole Gutierrez, BA

Council Bluffs, Iowa
Teaching English to Speakers of Other
Languages/Spanish

The Study of Religion

Elizabeth Marie Schuman Carlson, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa The Study of Religion

Theatre

♦ Callie Anna Baack, BA

Carroll, Iowa Theatre: Performance

☆\Ceah Ann Decker, BA

Clear Lake, Iowa

Theatre: Performance--Acting

Taylor Jo Raub, BA

Dysart, Iowa Theatre: Performance

♦ Austin Kenneth Stiers, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Theatre: Design & Production

Sam Kelley Wiegers, BA

Waukee, Iowa

Theatre: Performance--Acting

College of Social and Behavioral Sciences

Graduate Candidates

Counseling

Emma Rae Ambrose, MA

Davenport, Iowa Counseling: School Counseling

Brannon Stuart Burroughs, MA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Counseling: School Counseling

Jessica Deahl, MA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Counseling: School Counseling

♦ Andrew Scott Eisenman, MA

Garner, Iowa

Counseling: School Counseling

±Emily Ann Gielau, MA

Denver, Iowa

Counseling: School Counseling

♦ Calista Marie Hagan, MA

Altoona, lowa

Counseling: School Counseling

Abby Christine Horbach, MA

Toledo, Iowa

Counseling: School Counseling

Elizabeth J. Potter, MA

Iowa City, Iowa

Counseling: School Counseling

Valerie Ann Ross, MA

Hiawatha, Iowa

Counseling: School Counseling

♦ Kasey James Semler, MA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Counseling: School Counseling

Christy Deanna Wagner, MA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Counseling: School Counseling

Geography

Athila Gevaerd Montibeller, MA

Brusque, Brazil Geography

Thesis: Estimating Fluxes of Energy and Evapotranspiration of Corn and Soybean with an Unmanned Aircraft System in Ames, Iowa

Joel Nathaniel Heilman, MA

Ames. Iowa Geography

Thesis: Spatial Competition in Airport

Markets: An Application of the Huff Model

☆Narmina lusubova, MA

Cedar Falls, Iowa

Geography

Thesis: A Multiscale Assessment of Wind Energy Resources and Suitability in the

Russian Arctic

Luke Miller, MA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Geography

Thesis: The Influence of Child Safety Warning

Signs on Vehicle Speeds

♦ Daniel John Murphy, MA

Waterloo, Iowa Geography

±Aurora Østensen. MA

Stavanger, Norway Geography

Peterson Kinywa Wambuu, MA

Kitale, Kenya Geography

☆Salma Odeh Zbeed, MA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Geography

Thesis: The New North: Patents and Knowledge Economy Analysis in Alaska

History

◇Bryan Carl Bjorklund, MA

Armstrong, Iowa History: Public History

Thesis: Saving Local Communities Using Scrip Money to Fight the Great Depression in North

Central Iowa

Sarah Lynn Carter, MA

Des Moines, Iowa History: Public History

Annalee Mayre Hollingsworth, MA

Waterloo, lowa History

Ashley N. Loper, MA

Greensboro, North Carolina History: Public History

Thesis: Iowa Schoolmarms: The Significance of Rural Schools and the Feminization

Movement, 1865-1920

Kayla Jo Seppelt, MA

Decorah, Iowa History

Thesis: Inside Queen Victoria's Household: The Ladies of the Royal Nursery and Schoolroom

☆Vicki J. Simpson, MA

Cedar Falls, Iowa History

Thesis: JFK: A Body of Evidence-1955-1965

☆Ryan Wurtz, MA

Milford, Iowa History

Thesis: Constructing Identities in the West Branch Landscape: Herbert Hoover's Life and Legacy as a Common Man, 1935-1992

Psychology

Jenna Gray, MA

Indianola, Iowa

Psychology: Social Psychology

☆Jake Daniel Kuklinski, MA

Appleton, Wisconsin Psychology: Clinical Science

Thesis: Exploring Relational Self-Efficacy: The Influences of Shyness and Attachment

☆Lijing Ma, MA

Qingdao, China

Psychology: Social Psychology Thesis: Gender Differences in Cognitive

Dissonance Reduction Strategies for Partner's

Physical Attractiveness

Saint Paul, Minnesota Psychology: Social Psychology

Thesis: Sick of Deviants: How the Behavioral Immune System May Impact Responses to

Violated Norms

Brendan Richard Walters, MA

Byron, Illinois

Psychology: Social Psychology

Public Policy

★Kristine Theresa Boeckman, MPP

Carroll, Iowa **Public Policy**

☆John Paul Derryberry, MPP

Iowa City, Iowa **Public Policy**

Mark A. Dobie, MPP

Cedar Falls, Iowa **Public Policy**

☆Srdjan Golub, MPP

Waterloo, Iowa **Public Policy**

★Mackensie Kimball Graham, MPP

Ankeny, Iowa **Public Policy**

Steven Merle Hoodjer, MPP

Greenbelt, Maryland **Public Policy**

☆Randy Joseph Lansing, MPP

Garner, Iowa **Public Policy**

☆Jon Dale Reeg, MPP

Independence, Iowa **Public Policy**

Waterloo, Iowa **Public Policy**

☆Jeremy L. Rosel, MPP

Clear Lake, Iowa **Public Policy**

Kirsten Anne Running Marquardt, MPP

Cedar Rapids, Iowa **Public Policy**

☆Lindsey Tazzioli, MPP

West Des Moines, Iowa

Public Policy

Social Science

☆Jacob Daniel Cleveland, MA

Clive, Iowa Social Science

☆William Christopher Goodale, MA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Social Science

☆Jennifer Nicole Gross, MA

Sierra Vista, Arizona Social Science

☆Daniel Dennis Knipfel, MA

Wilton, Iowa Social Science

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

Sarah Christine Larsen, MA

Davenport, Iowa Social Science

☆Joseph Felix Malik, MA

Bettendorf, Iowa Social Science

⇔Derek Ryan Merk, MA

Boone, Iowa Social Science

☆Gineal Christian Schrunk, MA

Social Science

Matthew Clark Stroupe, MA

Davenport, Iowa Social Science

☆Lora Ann Tabbert, MA

Manly, Iowa Social Science

☆Kristin Lea Weiland, MA

Dubuque, Iowa Social Science

☆Tyson Gregory Wirtz, MA

West Bend, Iowa Social Science

Social Work

☆Crecia Louise Gohr, MSW

Charles City, Iowa Social Work: Advanced Standing Program: Trauma Informed Practice Concentration

★Emily Marie Jones, MSW

Charles City, Iowa Social Work: Advanced Standing Program: Trauma Informed Practice Concentration

College of Social and Behavioral Sciences

Undergraduate Candidates

Anthropology

☆Samuel Nicholas Calonkey, BA

Woodward, Iowa Anthropology

Stephanie Sue Kadlec, BA

Altoona, Iowa Anthropology

☆Elyse Logan Leytham, BA

Marshalltown, Iowa Anthropology

Katherine Theresa Magsamen, BA

Waverly, Iowa Anthropology

±Jace Alexander Michels, BA

Bellevue, Iowa Anthropology

Eliza Anna Ross. BA

Davenport, Iowa Anthropology

☆Lacey A. Sanders, BA

Vinton, Iowa Anthropology

Elizabeth Marie Schuman Carlson, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Anthropology

±Jacob Brian Whitlatch. BA

Waterloo, Iowa Anthropology

Criminology

±Yahya Gasem Alhakami, BA

Abha, Saudi Arabia Criminology

Amity Sabrie Beiner, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Criminology

*Rachel Marie Bruns, BA

Huxley, Iowa Criminology

Elizabeth Makayla Denniston, BA

Eldon, Iowa Criminology

Tabitha Anne Fergason, BA

Lake City, Iowa Criminology

Allison Jane Fleming, BA

Iowa City, Iowa Criminology

☆Lauren Leigh Friis, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Criminology

★Hunter Michael Girling, BA

Bondurant, Iowa Criminology

±Pearl Jean Hammes, BA

Sigourney, Iowa Criminology

Renicia Haywood, BA

Waterloo, Iowa Criminology

Jordan Harlan Helgeson, BA

Northwood, Iowa Criminology

Nathan Terence Herber, BA

Dubuque, Iowa Criminology

Nathan Andrew Hoeger, BA

Chariton, Iowa Criminology

Dylan Ward Huckfelt, BA

Marion, Iowa Criminology

Jasmina Husic, BA

Waterloo, lowa Criminology

Kerra Marie Kruse, BA

Elkader, Iowa Criminology

Derek Thomas Kunkel, BA

Dubuque, Iowa Criminology

Claudia Nichole Marshall, BA

Brookfield, Illinois Criminology

62

Garrett Milo McConnell, BA

Atlantic, Iowa Criminology

Dylan Merritt, BA

Dubuque, Iowa Criminology

Dallas Michael Mouzakis, BA

Des Moines, Iowa Criminology

Leanna Marie Mysak, BA

Springville, Iowa Criminology

±◊Jenna Marie Nissen, BA

Spencer, Iowa Criminology

☆Michael Hugh O'Connell, BA

Lake Villa, Illinois Criminology

Kylie Amber Pelletier, BA

Urbandale, Iowa Criminology

Family Services

Rikki Symone Alcaraz, BA

Orland Park, Illinois Family Services

±Alexis Renae Alfaro, BA

San Antonio, Texas Family Services

Meghan Jean Ammons, BA

Altoona, Iowa Family Services

Abigail Nicole Bakerink, BA

Creston, Iowa Family Services

Cassandra Teres Banwarth, BA

Peosta, Iowa Family Services Taylor Jeffrey Pratt, BA

Onawa, Iowa Criminology

Antonio Desean Redd, BA

Fort Madison, Iowa Criminology

Amber K. Robson, BA

Grinnell, lowa Criminology

Jade Maureen Rowley, BA

Manchester, Iowa Criminology

Jocelyn Marie Schaefer, BA

Conroy, Iowa Criminology

☆Tonya Rae Schindler, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Criminology

Mackenzie Sue Schleisman, BA

Conrad, Iowa Criminology

Karli Blankenfeld, BA

Altoona, Iowa Family Services

☆Laura Anne Brehm, BA

Rickardsville, Iowa Family Services

⇔Whitney Joan Broghammer, BA

Coggon, Iowa Family Services

Bianca Marie Calzada, BA

Davenport, Iowa Family Services

Maria Carolina Cardoza, BA

63

Iowa City, Iowa Family Services Matthew Robert Strong, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Criminology

Bryce Thomas Sweeney, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Criminology

Cameron James Vorhies, BA

Fort Madison, Iowa Criminology: Criminal Justice

Nathan Jack Zabel, BA

Dike, Iowa Criminology

Damian I. Zepeda, BA

Fullerton, California Criminology

☆Erin Kathleen Conlan, BA

Johnston, Iowa Family Services

Brianna N Crowley, BA

Urbandale, Iowa Family Services

☆Julia Marie Epple, BA

Indianola, Iowa Family Services

*Kasandra Krystal Hegland, BA

Ellsworth, Iowa Family Services

Anna Elizabeth Hunt, BA

Granville, Iowa Family Services

** Summa Cum Laude

* Magna Cum Laude

Cum Laude

♦ Legacy
★ Summer

Summe
 ± Spring

 Summe
 Spring

 Spring

Taylor Rae Jensen, BA

Eagle Grove, Iowa Family Services

**Megan Clare Kennedy, BA

Ogden, Iowa Family Services **University Honors** Thesis: Gender Differences in Sexual Assault and PTSD Stigma

☆Jessica Lynn Philomina McCoy, BA

Sioux City, Iowa Family Services

Briana Shaquita McDowell, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Family Services

☆Maureen Ann Nolan, BA

Hiawatha, Iowa Family Services

☆Laura Marie Novak, BA

Waterloo, Iowa Family Services

Grace Elaine Parsley, BA

Whiting, Iowa Family Services

☆Kyndra Jo Petersen, BA

Tipton, Iowa Family Services

*Brianna Mae Pike, BA

Solon, Iowa Family Services

Ezekiel Delane-Walker Pittmon, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Family Services

♦ Grace Cecilia Poe, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Family Services

☆Felicia Shumpert, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Family Services

**Samantha Paige Tschirgi, BA

Elkader, Iowa Family Services

☆Jordain Michelle Volkert, BA

Correctionville, Iowa Family Services

Samantha Elizabeth Wassenaar, BA

Pella, Iowa Family Services

Geography

Dillon Carter Constant, BS

Newton, Iowa Geography - Geographic Information Science: Planning and Policy

Cameron James Vorhies, BA

Fort Madison, Iowa Geography: Planning and Development

Gerontology

Katelyn Jo Haan, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Gerontology: Social Sciences

Kaylea Marie Killian, BA

Ida Grove, Iowa

Gerontology: Long Term Care Administration

☆Rabeka Mashel King, BA

Fredericksburg, Iowa Gerontology: Social Sciences

Andrew Brawly Klein, BA

Waterloo, Iowa

Gerontology: Long Term Care Administration

Amanda R. Lanser, BA

Dubuque, Iowa

Gerontology: Long Term Care Administration

☆\Capacita Lauren Elizabeth Turbett, BA

Mount Pleasant, Iowa Gerontology: Social Sciences

Samantha Elizabeth Wassenaar, BA

Pella, Iowa

Gerontology: Social Sciences

History

♦ Benjamin Jacob Bahrenfuss, BA

Webster City, Iowa History

Clarksville, Iowa History

Readlyn, Iowa History

Summa Cum Laude

Magna Cum Laude

Cum Laude

 $[\]Diamond$ Legacy Summer

Spring

*Levi Alan De Roon, BA

Rock Valley, Iowa

History

♦Sydney Mae Galligan, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

History

Dustin Neal Gehring, BA

Marengo, Iowa History

William James Gormally, BA

Fort Dodge, Iowa

History

±Kenedy Louis Heimerdinger, BA

Cresco, Iowa History

±Kyle James Kennedy, BA

Marion, Iowa History Peter Anthony Lyon, BA

Maquoketa, Iowa

History

Brittney Morgan Myers, BA

Ankeny, Iowa History

Dillon Wayne Nielsen, BA

Council Bluffs, Iowa

History

**Ellen Joy Raymie, BA

Knoxville, Iowa History

Alexander Dean Ricke, BA

Ventura, Iowa History

Jenna Frances Salzbrenner, BA

Marion, Iowa History Rachel Taylor Schiller, BA

Des Moines, Iowa

History

OJeremy Michael Schlampp, BA

Reinbeck, Iowa

History

Connor Anthony Tomke, BA

Eagle Grove, Iowa

History

Lee Richard Venghaus, BA

Winfield, Iowa History

Casey Jaynard Zuehl, BA

Saint Ansgar, Iowa

History

Interior Design

☆Megan Nicole Axne, BA

Badger, Iowa Interior Design

⇔Chenoa Nicole Brown, BA

Dubuque, Iowa Interior Design

☆Yanfei Chen, BA

Changzhou, China Interior Design

Amie Kristina Conrad, BA

Dyersville, Iowa Interior Design **☆Krystyna Marie Diggins,** BA

Algona, Iowa Interior Design

☆Simmone Doswell, BA

Johnston, Iowa Interior Design

☆Courtney Jo Kintzel, BA

Mount Vernon, Iowa Interior Design

☆Rylee Rebecca Knutson, BA

Des Moines, Iowa Interior Design **Samantha Paige Schultes,** BA

Carroll, Iowa Interior Design

Breanna Nicole Stahl, BA

Belmond, Iowa Interior Design

Political Communication

☆Kayleen Marie Berg, BA

Blaine, Minnesota
Political Communication

** Summa Cum Laude

** Magna Cum Laude

Cum Laude

Legacy

☆ Summer± Spring

Political Science

☆Jacob M Bartlett, BA

Clarksville, Iowa Political Science

◊Parker Lawrence Bennett.** BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa
Political Science
Presidential Scholar
University Honors with Distinction
Thesis: Masculinity, Dress, and Power: A
Theoretical Intersection

☆Samantha Leigh Blatt, BA

Pella, Iowa Political Science

☆Brycen Parker Henry, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Political Science

Chris Michael Kemming, BA

Waverly, Iowa Political Science

Mallory Rose Petsche, BA

Ankeny, Iowa Political Science

☆Caleb Eric Rahn, BA

Bettendorf, Iowa Political Science

⇔Charles Jamison Whiting, BA

Minneapolis, Minnesota Political Science

Psychology

Ulrikke Adolfsen, BA

Mo i Rana, Norway Psychology

MeLinda Marie Anderson, BA

Waterloo, Iowa Psychology

☆◇Alexandra Mae Armstrong, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Psychology

Janine Kristen Baeza, BA

Rock Falls, Illinois Psychology

Jarye Jamilah Bah, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Psychology

Alyssa Marie Barnes, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Psychology

Maggie Jeane Barnes, BA

Lake View, Iowa Psychology

Ena Bekonjic, BA

Waterloo, Iowa Psychology

Maria Teresa Breitsprecher, BA

Independence, Iowa Psychology

Kristen Lynne Bunn, BA

Maynard, Iowa Psychology

☆Toril Elizabeth Einwalter, BA

Fort Atkinson, Iowa Psychology

♦Benjamin Russell Fienup,** BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Psychology

**Lucille Madden Gee, BA

West Des Moines, Iowa Psychology University Honors Thesis: Employee Wellness Program Attitudes

James Michael Gibbons, BA

Waterloo, Iowa Psychology

☆Mariah Michelle Girling, BA

Hiawatha, Iowa Psychology

☆Tyler William Ingham, BA

Gladbrook, Iowa Psychology

☆Kyndra Nicole Johnson, BA

Bondurant, Iowa Psychology

**Megan Clare Kennedy, BA

Ogden, Iowa Psychology University Honors Thesis: Gender Differences in Sexual Assault and PTSD Stigma

Katelyn Klein, BA

Mount Pleasant, Iowa Psychology

Tyler Wayne Lockwood, BA

Webster City, Iowa Psychology

***Tierra Marie Luppen, BA

Garner, Iowa Psychology

Madison Vena MacTavish, BA

Arlington Heights, Illinois Psychology

Jennifer Lynn Madoch, BA

Bloomfield, Iowa Psychology

☆Cassandra Violet McMullen, BA

Nevada, Iowa Psychology

Lauren Renee Mengwasser, BA

Indianola, Iowa Psychology

☆Maureen Ann Nolan, BA

Hiawatha, Iowa Psychology

Amy Dawn Nordyke, BA

Abingdon, Iowa Psychology

Adam James Powell, BA

Humboldt, Iowa Psychology

☆**Olivia Ann Rigdon,** BA

Jesup, Iowa Psychology

Brian Travis Rundle, BA

Pella, lowa Psychology

Justinia Janea Speer, BA

Dunkerton, Iowa Psychology

Baylee Nicole Stoll, BA

Des Moines, Iowa Psychology

Michele A. Uitermarkt, BA

Huxley, Iowa Psychology

Ariana Bliss Wilson, BA

Washburn, Iowa Psychology

Public Administration

Brett Michael Frost, BA

Gilbertville, Iowa Public Administration: Economics and Finance

Lynne L. Lemert, BA

Denver, Iowa Public Administration: Human Resources

Reagan E. Reece, BA

Forest City, Iowa Public Administration: Community and Regional Development

Social Science

☆Grant Michael Cosselman, BA

Oelwein, Iowa Social Science Teaching - Plan B All Social Science Teaching

Andrew Thomas Haring, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Social Science Teaching - Plan B All Social Science Teaching

◊Heath Nolan Hutcheson, BA**

Garner, Iowa Social Science Teaching - Plan B All Social Science Teaching

*Kelsey Grace Kaasa, BA

Davenport, Iowa Social Science Teaching - Plan A Specialist

±Baylee Ann Lindell, BA

New London, Iowa Social Science Teaching - Plan B All Social Science Teaching

◊Eric Thomas Miller. BA

Denver, Iowa Social Science Teaching - Plan B All Social Science Teaching

Sierra Renee Perkins, BA

Windsor Heights, Iowa Social Science Teaching - Plan B All Social Science Teaching

Hayden Patrick Shea, BA

Cedar Falls, Iowa Social Science Teaching - Plan B All Social Science Teaching

***Micah Andrew Zeimetz, BA

Pella, Iowa Social Science Teaching - Plan B All Social Science Teaching University Honors Thesis: The Gamers in Gaming: Studying Twitch TV and its Followers

Social Work

*Cylea Rachael Ahlf, BA

Saint Ansgar, Iowa Social Work

±Caylin Mae Ahlf, BA

Saint Ansgar, Iowa Social Work

Kristen Pauline Amendt, BA

Marshalltown, Iowa Social Work

^{**} Summa Cum Laude

^{**} Magna Cum Laude

^{*} Cum Laude

Brianna Mae Andrews, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Social Work

★Madison Rae Baack, BA

Toledo, Iowa Social Work

♦ Shakari Zharne Baker-Bruce, BA

Waterloo, lowa Social Work

Abigail Barker, BA

New Hampton, Iowa Social Work

☆Morgan Bailey Blom, BA

Pella. Iowa Social Work

±♦Bethany Grace Breeding, BA

Des Moines, Iowa Social Work

±Jennifer Lynn Cormaney, BA

Grundy Center, Iowa Social Work

Jacob Allan Cowan, BA

Carlisle, Iowa Social Work

☆OKayleen Marie Dunt, BA

Decorah, Iowa Social Work

±Emily Anne Ehlke, BA

Saint Ansgar, Iowa Social Work

☆Elizabeth Anne Fitzgerald, BA

Des Moines, Iowa Social Work

Sociology

MeLinda Marie Anderson, BA

Waterloo, Iowa Sociology

☆©Emily Bridget Gearhart, BA

Mount Vernon, Iowa Social Work

*Hallie Mae Hall, BA

Clear Lake, Iowa Social Work

Melinda Beth Hammen, BA

New Sharon, Iowa Social Work

Morgan Jo Harms, BA

Ackley, Iowa Social Work

☆Courtney Meredith Himmelsbach, BA

Cedar Rapids, Iowa Social Work

☆Margo Elizabeth Hodge, BA

Donahue, Iowa Social Work

Stephanie Brianne Hurlburt, BA

Clinton, Iowa Social Work

McKenna Ranea Keck, BA

Adair, Iowa Social Work

Courtney Lynn Killam, BA

Brandon, Wisconsin Social Work

Dana Jo Kleitsch, BA

Sumner, Iowa Social Work

Marissa Marie Lenger, BA

Knoxville, Iowa Social Work

Madeline Renee Booher, BA

Indianola, Iowa Sociology

Abigail Marie Morgan, BA

Mason City, Iowa Social Work

Katie Louise Pfalz, BA

Hartford, Wisconsin Social Work

Alberta Joyce Phillips, BA

Memphis, Missouri Social Work

***Kristin Jana Sauerbrei, BA

Iowa Falls, Iowa Social Work

♦ Cheyenne Marie Scott, BA

Leon. Iowa Social Work

☆Kenzie Ann Siemens, BA

Allison, Iowa Social Work

Tiffany Ranae Smith, BA

Murray, Iowa Social Work

☆OMakayla Christine Van Cleave, BA

Conrad, Iowa Social Work

♦ Caitlyn Elizabeth Van Scoyk, BA

Polk City, Iowa Social Work

Heather Renae Walker, BA

Waterloo, lowa Social Work

Angela Lynne Wehmeyer, BA

Lone Tree, Iowa Social Work

*Rachel Marie Bruns, BA

Huxley, Iowa Sociology

Spring

Jasmina Husic, BA

Waterloo, Iowa Sociology

☆Derek Thomas Kunkel, BA

Dubuque, Iowa Sociology

☆◇Jerra Denice Nash, BA Waterloo, Iowa

Leanna Marie Mysak, BA

Sociology

Springville, Iowa

Sociology

Nathan Jack Zabel, BA

Dike, Iowa Sociology

Textile and Apparel

Dennis Samuel Arteaga, BA

Waterloo, Iowa Textile and Apparel **☆Natalie Nithya Lourds Santhanasamy,**

ВА

Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia Textile and Apparel

Emily Nielsen Lynch, BA

Marshalltown, lowa Textile and Apparel

Magna Cum Laude

Cum Laude



The Academic Procession

The procession begins with the entrance of the candidates for degrees. Led by faculty marshals, the candidates for the degree of Bachelor of Arts, both the Teaching Program and the Liberal Arts Program, Bachelor of Fine Arts, Bachelor of Liberal Studies, Bachelor of Music and Bachelor of Science enter in groups, representing each of the undergraduate colleges. They are followed by the candidates for the highest degrees.

Students wearing a bronze medallion are those graduating summa cum laude (with highest honors), which represent the top three percent of each college by grade point average; or those graduating students receiving a Purple and Old Gold Award, given to those students who have excelled in scholarship or who have shown conspicuous achievement in particular areas.

The procession continues with representatives of the faculty.

The President's Party forms the final section of the academic procession. Headed by the commencement marshal, it includes the president; members of the Board of Regents, State of Iowa; administrative officers; the academic deans; and honored guests.

The individuals leading the procession of the graduates, the faculty and the president's party carry a mace which is a symbol of office. Those individuals are the student body president, the chair of the faculty and the university commencement marshal. Over long tradition, a mace is a symbol of authority and official celebration. The university mace is the largest of the three maces and it embodies the history and dignity of the entire university. The president wears a jeweled "Chain of Office" symbolizing the wearer is the leader of the institution. The silver chain includes links with the names of previous presidents of the institution, as well as previous names of the university.

The academic costumes worn trace their origin to the Middle Ages when long-sleeved hooded gowns were necessary for warmth in the unheated stone colleges. Over the centuries, much diversity occurred, and to bring some order, in the United States in 1894 an intercollegiate system of academic costume was agreed on, now adhered to by American institutions. According to this code, both the styling and colors of the regalia have significance.

The design of the gown indicates the degree. The bachelor's is a simple gown with a full sleeve. The master's gown is much like it except for the long sleeve which hangs loose. The doctoral gown is fuller and more elaborate. It has velvet edging and three velvet stripes on the full sleeve. The color of this velvet may be black or in the color appropriate to the degree.

Hoods, which are worn over the gowns, are similar for all degrees, although differing slightly in length. The candidates for the bachelor's degrees usually do not wear the hood. The hood has a velvet edging which indicates the area of the degree, and the inside or lining of the hood is satin in the colors of the college or university granting the degree.

A partial list of the degree colors to be found on the edge of the hood or the trimming on the doctoral gown is as follows:

- Apricot Nursing
- Drab Business
- Orange Engineering
- Blue, dark Philosophy
- Green Medicine
- Pink Music

- Blue, light Education
- Green Sage Physical Education
- Purple Law
- Brown Fine Arts
- Lemon Library Science
- Scarlet Theology

- Citron Social Science
- Maize Agriculture
- White Arts and Letters
- Copper Economics
- Maroon Family
- Yellow Golden Science and Consumer Sciences

Academic Honorary Organizations

Students who are members of academic honorary organizations will be identified by the color of cord they are wearing as follows:

Alpha Delta Mu

Silver and Black

Alpha Delta Mu recognizes and honors scholarship and professional development in the knowledge and practice of Social Work.

Alpha Kappa Delta

Teal

Alpha Kappa Delta recognizes scholarship and professional development in the area of Sociology.

Alpha Psi Omega

Blue and Gold

Alpha Psi Omega is an honorary fraternity for students who have distinguished themselves through their academic artistic work in the theater.

Beta Beta Beta

Red and Green

Beta Beta Beta recognizes scholastic achievement in Biology.

Beta Gamma Sigma

Rlue and G

Beta Gamma Sigma encourages and honors academic achievement and personal excellence in the study and practice of business.

Chi Sigma lota

Blue and Wh

Chi Sigma lota is the international honor society for students, professional counselors and counselor educators established at Ohio University in 1985. Our mission is to promote scholarship, research, professionalism, leadership and excellence in Counseling, and to recognize high attainment in the pursuit of academic and clinical excellence in the profession of Counseling.

Gamma Theta Upsilon

Light Blue, Light Brown and Gold

Gamma Theta Upsilon promotes professional interest and enhances academic training in Geography.

Kappa Delta Pi

Green and Purple

Kappa Delta Pi promotes excellence in all areas of Education as well as personal and professional growth in teachers and future teachers.

Kappa Mu Epsilon

Rose Pink and Silver

Kappa Mu Epsilon recognizes scholarship and fellowship for students interested in Mathematics.

McNair Scholars Program

Black and Gold Stole

Through a grant from the U.S. Department of Education, the McNair Program prepares eligible participants for doctoral studies through involvement in research and other scholarly activities.

Mu Kappa Tau

Royal Blue and Gold

Mu Kappa Tau encourages and recognizes the scholarship, professional development, and personal integrity and excellence among students of Marketing.

Omicron Delta Epsilon

Gold and Blue

Omicron Delta Epsilon attempts to expose members to out-of-class Educational experiences in Economics.

Phi Alpha Theta

Red and Light Blue

Phi Alpha Theta encourages the study of History by providing recognition for papers and scholarly work.

Phi Eta Sigma

Gold and Black

Graduates wearing black and gold cords are members of Phi Eta Sigma which recognizes first-year students who have a cumulative grade point average of at least 3.5 on a 4.0 scale at the close of any full-time curricular period during their first year.

Phi Upsilon Omicron

Yellow and White

Phi Upsilon Omicron recognizes and encourages academic excellence and leadership development in the area of family and consumer sciences.

Pi Kappa Lambda

Pink and Purple

Pi Kappa Lambda is dedicated to the furtherance of music in Education and Education in music and recognizes and encourages scholarship and musicianship.

Pi Sigma Alpha

Red, White and Black

To stimulate productive scholarship and intelligent interest in the subject of government among students at institutions of higher learning in which chapters are maintained.

Psi Chi

Light Blue and Gold

Psi Chi encourages and honors undergraduate academic achievement and scholarship in psychology and psychological research.

Sigma Delta Pi

Crimson and Gold

Sigma Delta Pi promotes the study of the Spanish language and Hispanic culture and literature.

Sigma Gamma Epsilon

Silver, Gold and Royal Blue

Sigma Gamma Epsilon recognizes scholarship and professionalism in the area of Earth Science.

Sigma Pi Sigma

Blue and Silver

Sigma Delta Pi members must attain high standards of general scholarship and outstanding achievement in the area of Physics.

Sigma Tau Delta

Cardinal and Black

Sigma Tau Delta recognizes high achievement in studies of English language and literature and encourages creative and critical writing.

Service Organizations

Business Student Ambassadors

Graduates wearing purple, gold and drab stoles are members of Business Student Ambassadors. BSA aims to be the voice of the College of Business to prospective business students and campus visitors. This organization, composed only of a select group of business majors, will provide insight regarding those attributes that make UNIBusiness a best business school. Ambassadors provide tours of Curris Business Building and can answer your questions about the college from a current student point of view. Ambassadors represent UNI Business to alumni, business professionals, and other special campus guests. Additionally, Ambassadors serve on panels and help with special UNI visit days. Ambassadors play an integral role in the recruitment of prospective students as representatives of UNIBusiness.

Connecting Alumni To Students

Graduates wearing purple and black cords are members of Connecting Alumni To Students (CATS), the official student chapter of the UNI Alumni Association. These dedicated students represent the UNI student body to alumni and friends. CATS create and promote the lasting connections between past, present and future Panthers.

Ethnic Student Promoters

Graduates wearing purple and silver cords are members of Ethnic Student Promoters (ESP). ESP members are dedicated to creating, sustaining, and supporting diversity at UNI through the Office of Admissions. The promising students provide services to the University by assisting with the recruitment of new and diverse students, hosting events and visit days and creating an inclusive environment.

International Student Promoters

Graduates wearing lavender and purple cords are members of International Student Promoters (ISP). ISP members are committed to promoting UNI and international Education to prospective students around the world. They assist the Office of Admissions with a variety of recruitment and diversity efforts including communicating with interested international students and facilitating in their smooth transition to UNI.

National Residence Hall Honorary

Graduates wearing royal blue and white cords are members of the National Residence Hall Honorary, an honorary organization recognizing the top one percent of leaders who live on campus. Members are inducted for showing continual service to the community, leadership within the residence halls, recognition of others in their endeavors, and outstanding scholarship during their tenure living on campus.

Northern Iowa Student Government

Graduates wearing gold or purple stoles are members of the Northern Iowa Student Government (NISG). Since 1916, various governing bodies comprised of students have represented the student body as a whole. NISG, as the student governing body has been called since 1989, is committed to improving the administration of student affairs, encouraging the greatest level of communication and cooperation, ensuring the protection of student rights, and providing excellence in Education.

Omicron Delta Kappa

Graduates wearing a white stole are members of Omicron Delta Kappa which is a junior-senior honorary organization which recognizes students who have demonstrated high levels of academic achievements, leadership in campus affairs, and community service.

Social and Behavioral Representatives

Graduates wearing lavender and white intertwined cords are members of Social and Behavioral Representatives (SABRs). Students selected to be part of SABRs promote the mission of the College of Social and Behavioral Sciences. They educate prospective students about the role social science can play in improving society and they volunteer their time by serving non-profit agencies in the local community.

Student Admissions Ambassadors

Graduates wearing purple and gold intertwined cords are members of the Student Alumni Ambassadors (SAA). Since 1989, SAA has served the University in a variety of ways. From giving campus tours to prospective students, alumni and University guests, to serving as representatives of the student body at special events, SAA is recognized as one of the premier service organizations on campus.

Team TC/TK

Graduates wearing purple and white cords are members of Team TC/TK, UNI's mascot program. These dedicated students have volunteered countless hours to help make sure TC and TK make it to hundreds of scheduled appearances all year long. They are the students who stand beside, and behind the mascots, and are our cornerstones to Panther Pride. Watch closely as the graduates cross the stage. When you spot who is wearing panther paws instead of shoes, you finally know who the faces behind the fur have been!

UNI ALMA MATER

Music by Wm. Kloster, '51













